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~~SUnARY OF *VIOLATIONS®: RESPONSES

1. "Decision to Die” Statement.

Writtem by Pam Moten in the United States at that time, not written
or caused to be written by JJ. Itwas an expression of frustration
and rgflects what in fact,xom the frustration and desperation that
the sakx community feels at continued harassment. In any event, it is
not a threat nor was it ever intended as such.
2. Gurads-- There are no gurads around Jonestwon at all. There are no
fences at all, let alone barbed wire fences. There is no clesed circuit
telév;;ion monitoring the residents. Moreover, it would bephysically
impossible to station guards or fences around Jonestwa, as this is a
very large community in the middle of the jungle-- even if we so desired,
which we do not.
3.PASSPORTS; We have centralized passports, kept in organized fashion,
alphabetically in a central office. This is done to prevent loss, and this
system is known to both the Guyana police 6fficials and the U,S. Consulate.
This system is not done to prevent people from leaving the country as one
does not need a passport to travel o;t of Guyana; all one needs is to stop
by the U.S. Consiklate office, pick up travel papers and go-- a passport
is not necessary.The Guyana police deaprtment is aware of thiissysytem and
prefers it because it makes their responsibility of checking immigration
cards easlier,The national government of Guyana is also aware of this
system, as 14 the U.S. Embassy( who in fact suggested it might be the most
efficient way to handle such a number of passports.)
4. MONEY: We are a Communis¥ collective, and no money is used in Jones-
town. We pool all our funds.Rexxyx Because we are anehtirely equalitarian
soclety, one of the implications is that there iesnt anybody in this place
that has greater buying power or acess to material goods than anybody else,
Rhexx QAll services, entertainment, necessities are provided free of charge
loreovér, there is no place in the interior of Guyana to bank or cash
checks.f Each person endorses his or her own checks which are: deposited
in an external U.S. dollar account, held in the name of the:‘:orgenization.
The proceeds are used for the benefit of the entire collecfive, without

respect to°‘the origination of the funds.
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5. TELEPHONE CALLS: Phere is no phone on the project. The nearest phone

is seven miles away and only operates from the interior to the capital

of Georetown, when it operates at all, and when that is is anybody's guess.
Direct phone calls to relatives &re not permitted from Georgetown as the
cost is twelve dollars per three minutes and we cannot afford the expense.
We do allow colikect calls to be made, especially if the relative has shown
particular interwst or concern, and if the member-relative is m in our
Georgetv'wn headquarters, ckxkhexkinaxxRooRomexexIXx Local ph.one callsé

are made on a routéne daily basis by those in Georetown.
Phone patches x via xadkxx amateur radio are regularly svheduled and

permitted and they are made at a +ime when radio conditions permit such
calls. The only limitathon on phone paiches are the limitations

imposed by the medium itself-- atmospheric conditions, the radio band etc.
However, in the event that the person has a relative who has proved to

be very hostile to the organization or the individual, such akkx radio-
phone contacts are d1scourage&l,fkgginsg°3ff5522g%§91 legal problems amdxx
akhgxxraagaxxwixkak One of the problems is that radio-phone patches are
public medium and are 1istened to by many people, so we feel it neceassry
especially when their is a potential legal problem involved, to be cautiow
over this mediom. However, such calls have been made, but we usually

have their attorney present. Another thing we are concerned about is that
some one listening on the band may pick up the phone number, and later
harass or botherthe realtive in question,This has happened in the past.

In fact, Tim Stoen has called some of these realtives and told them their
relatives here were being abused etc.One example of this is Mrs. Verdella
Duncan, who recently had a phone patch with her daughter-- a fourteen
year old pregnant young woman. During the course of the conversation, she
mentioqed she would be arriving in July to visit her daughter. A few

days la‘ter she received a phone call from Timothy Stoen, warning her not
to come her in July, and that he had heard she wanted her c};ild back,
which in fact was not true. This phone call indicated to us that he has
contact with people who listen to our phone patches.

6. "PROHIBITION" from conatct with "Outsiders”

This is patently untrue, because anyone who is not living on the project,
or who is doing work outside the project, down river, in Port Kaituma,

in Mattews Ridge or in Georgetiwn, has gamxkzxakx contact constantly

with persons not members of our cooperative. Our band has travled all
over Guyana, performing, we have open houses , parties etc. in Georgetwor
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Ge;rétwon, and attend parties, dinners etc. given by our freinds in the
community ( both here in the N,W.D.) and in
Probably about 50% of the time, anywhere between 5 and 104 of our

Georgetwon. )

cooperative”s membership are not on the Project. They are either in
Georgetown or down river, in the Port etc. X% It is a fair estimate that
about one third of the cooperatibes membership are not on the project xx
o xzix ok imex

It is physically impossible to prevent any one from

in any given yearxz at one time or another,

ou% project from
hgving contact with our neighbors. One can walk off the project at any
tihe. There is a free train from the Port to Matthews Ridge on an almost
déily baskis. People also come into the project to visit, see the medical
staff xakinexy routinely,
7. CENSORSHIP OF MAIL; As & general rule mail is not censored, howbver, it
is read, and on occasion if it conatins news which we consider would be
extremenly upsetting to a person who is feeble and in bad health, we might

L consider elaying giving it to them until the mediacl staff feels they could
handle it.0ne of the reasons we do read all incoming mail is to catch
in advance any potential legal problems, situtations where relatives are
ptentailly hostile or in otherways considering action against our mxgzmi=xx;
organizétion for various xmxamaxxx reasons. We like to be able tocathch thai

kind of thing in advance so we can help the person in dealing with the

situtation, and so we can protect our collective.
to do this because of the political harassment we

consider it neceassry at this time to protect our

It is obvious that we neec
have received and we

collective.

Outgoing mails People do write to their relatives and smxaxx encouraged to

do so. The mailxkzxxx is screened by a committee, o xsckak o ok xkoack oo kg x
5 if a problem is noted, the person is called bak,

the problem explained and they can w rewrite the letter. Frankly, we conside’
thig neceasary, because it is obvious that many people in the United States
do %ot understand the workings of a Communist coliectiv?; and statements
¥which are of themselves quite reasonable for a Marxist-Lpninist would throw
a bourgeois realtive into a frenzy. People who live in,*:nd accept the

value system of a materialistic socliety will simply not relate to an
agricultural Communist collective in a Third World nation, and so we feel
screen¥ng is neceassry to avoid creating ® more problems for the entire

community and the individual.
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Koreover, people have a tendency to be grumpy and complainers.
They may write something in a letter that is a transient Bripe or
bitch, and a petty one at that-- yet that gripe may be picked up

on the other side by the media and used to substantially hurt our
organigation,The gripe may be completely superficial, and forgotten
by the individual the next day, yet we cannot allow such things to
have a substantual effect on our cause and the development of our

fznnlzxixxz Collective. »

. .
-

) 82 EXTORTION OF SILENCE FRO RELARIVES IN U.S. BY ZERR THEEATS
TO STOP COMMUNICATION.

There is absolutely no policy to this effect, whatsoever. However,
we are a community, and people here do not act in a vacuum. On occasion
people have gotten pretty pissed off &t the interference of relatives in
their lives and have written, and talked about writing their relatives and:
telling them off. Greg Watkins is a good example. He wrote such a powerful
letter to his mother that we asked him to rewrite it three times to tome
it down, because we felt it would cause problems. Finally, we gave up.
In Greg's case..the mother wrote back a far more threatening letter
than he ever wrote, saying atht she would see that he paid for that nasty
Jetter and that " there's more than one way to skin a cat.”
9/PREVENTING CHILDREN FROM SEEING PARENTS WHEN THEY COME TO GUYANA.
There is absolutely no policy to this effect. Parents and other relatives
have visited this project to see their relatives and more will be doing so
in upcoming months. However, when parents and relatives have shown
themselves to be hostile to this organization and collective, then we feel
no obligation to have to allow them on our property. If the child still
wislies to see that hostile relative, it can be arpanged for them to see
téat relative in Georgetwon-- however, that particular x case has never

abisen. In the few cases where parents came to Guyana'ﬁnd did not see thei:
.

chilrden, the "chkld" inquestion was xxRaxwxxZ®¥ an%éﬂult, and it was
the decision of the ypung person themselves not to see the relative.

The thing that is really bothering the the relatives so much is that thei:
member-relative is more loyal to he organization xkhmxkaxkhxx than to

his or her blood tie, and the "concerned relatiwe" simply cannot accept

that,
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The letter in question was written by Pamela Moten, and was not

'SECTION THREE: THREAT OF DECSION TO DIE,

dictated by Jim Jones. Jim does give notes to secretaries, which are
transmitted in code over the radio which include ideas, possible
gtrategies, ways to respond to situtatios etc. However Jim does not
dictate finsished letters-- he gives notes, often sketchy, and throws out
ideas. How those ideas are developed is left up to those who take the
n?tes. adxdexeiopxkhexx translate and work with them.On occasion, when
“time permits, he will look over & rough draft ( 1mposéible of course for 1
létters originating in Sxfxx San Francisco) and mafe suggestions, WOER¥s

Bven in th?fﬂaiaﬁsgduXQeis very much a combined effort of several persons, sTFesiier.
The actual choice of phrasing etc. is left up to the writer. !

It is true that the letter seeks to put U.S. Government officials on the
defensive, but we do not consider it irrelevant ideological rhetoric,
and we certainly were not attempting to divert from alleged abuses of
human rights because there are noneto divert from.

Reagrding the implication taht this "decsion to die" is one that
Jim Jonss xamswkxx somehow imposes on the rest of the organigzation.
The people here are people who gave up bourgeois existence, and even
if it were a petty bourgeois existence, nevertheless, it was something
relatively comfortable in the U.S., to come tc 1live down in the middle of
the jungle in order to live and demonstrate kkaxpximaimkmxafxSopmmmismxx
Enxaxdexxxx +the principle of Somminism and further its cause, smixikxxzsx
It seems faitly obvious that people who are willling to make those sorts
of changes, even some who are pretty old, certainlynwould value their
principles more than their lives. In the course of our living down here
in Guyana, we , as an entire collective, have thoroughly probed and
discussed and argued back and forth, among the entire one thoudand
population of Jonestwon, for hours and hours, what possible alternatives
we have +to make our presence be felt in the strufglej Tor socialist
liberation.We have tr;ed to consider every possible aI%ernatlve-- what
we would do 1 £ our funds were cut off by this politieal conspirawvy,
what we wpuld do if we found ourselves no longer in a socialist Guyana,
but the equivalent of a fascist Chile, with our children facing torture.‘
By no means have any irrevbeable decisions been made-- wx It is simply
the case of a group of persons committed to the advance of socialism

throughout the world, trying, through the dialiectic process, to come
- Iz S
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éome conclusions as to what alternatives we might have to make our
presence be felt and known in some meaningful way, in the face of
almost any possible eventuality. It is an ongoing process. ¥xkmkixsxxxx
¥We have eertainly explored the possibility +that in the event we were
starved out by this conspiracy, or by some other kind of disaster, it
would be better to find a more humane solution than seeing our children
and seniors slowly starve to death or otherwbse sufger, This is by no
., means fixed, and is definately not the sole alternative considered,

33 group anywhere has probed as democratiealy or as thﬁroughly, for

a; many hours, all the problems that we as a Communist collective

miggt face, and how we might respind to any number of xm eventualities.

PART FOURs MINDPROGRAMMING ETC.
1. Causing someone to deny belief in God:

We are obviously a Karxist-Leninist orgaenization. The adherence to
Marist-Leninism is particularly antithetieal to the belief in God.
Therefore those who become active in our organization have become
Marxists and generally do not believe in God, because Marxist-Leninism is
an atheistic phidosophy. Moreover, it is an absurdity to say that someone
is guilty of "causing a denial of a belieg in God." How could anyone'
soxkkakkx force anyone not to believe in God?

2, Renouncing family ties: Actually, organigzationally, we have always
encouraged people to be kind to their relatives, particularly those who wo:
would be especaiily reactioanry. As far as Maria goes, as long as any of
us have known her, she has been extremely hostile to her father: §§dxx
What's happened is that organizationally, over and pver, she has been aske:
to be kind to the man, and there came a point where that just x came to

an end. So the perspective Steven Katsaris reflects is the perspective of
aémeone who has faced a child who hates him amd who has lied to him for -
y;ars and years, and finally decided to drop the pretqﬁsg.

We ggPiﬁiﬁii as an organization that the belief in, %éd"adﬁerence to
eertain principles--xafxkhexxxxgraxx the principles of Marxist-Leninism,

of world liberation, should take precedenfle over one's family ties.
Rskweakiyyckax This seems very logical to us, and entirely reasonable.
Tp maintain one's dignity, conscience, and committment, one should

put principles above blood ties. Just beeaause a man's your unwle you

don't love him if he's a fascist.If families can accept that we do subscritl
to this basic philosophy, even i f they don't, there'd really.no need

to renounce family ties, and it is not required. If the relatives can
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accept the member-relative where they're at, then thats fine, ther’'s

no problem, and they don't have to subscribe to our beliefs.

There is no hard and fast rule about renunciation of family ties at all--
especailly for seniors, children etc. However, generally, for tho e who

are younger and subscribe to the philosopsy, they are gging to maintain

their family relationships in such a way as to not interfe?e with their
philoosophical belief and practice. -

In th; case of the Moores, their daughters lomg ago told them that they were
Communists and if they wanted to take the risk of assocaiting with

their daughters knowing that they too might risk some difficulties from it
that was perfectly fine. They have known this for a long time, and although not
Conmunists themselves have chosen to respect their daughters beliefs, and
~were quite welcome here, and, as you know, they enjoyed their visit very much,
3._Relatives maintiained for collecting inh;sritencess

Not true. Not the purpose for meintaining family ties. Two inheitiances

wx collected over many years., In one ease, both parents were deceased before
joining P.T. and all of her close family are here$Brother, sisters, neices ).
She considers this her family, and quite natural her inheritence would go to
the colgective. In the other case, the woman had not seem her parents nor

had any but the most prefunctory communication with them for years, prior to
her joinink the organization, and both were simultaneously killled in an

airplane crash.
Relatives maintained so_ag not to have them eause troubles Of course we do,

all the time. We have members who hold views that are entirely antithetical

to those of their parents or relatives, who are often w quite reactionary

and self-centered, and who wamXdx are very hostile about the choice of

their ghildren or realtives and so we constantly tell our people to EixxaxEREXX
placat% such relatives. -
DEGSTON MAKING ( Centralized Chain of Command pg. 5) . é_j

Best way to answer this is to describe the process of decsi‘I:m making in
Jonestwon.All major, and even many minor, policy dessions, personnel decsions,
even counselling decksions are discussed and debated by the entire collective
body. Signifiant, and sometines very lengthy input from the collective.

¥We have several mafor, large commiittes on the cellective. For example
Steeringz Committee, gets input from all departments on the farm and makes

rapruBRdekions1§eathencetleeiiyesgnra most every aspect of the running of the
ITI-47
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makes recommendations to the clooective on almost every aspect of

the faxmx running of the farm, from changes in personnnel, to decsions
on where to locate the new outhouse. We have a farm analyists board that
meets regularly to discuss agricultural problems, do reasearch , and again
make recommendations to the entire collective body. This extensive input
is brought to the "town forum " which meets twice weekly, and where, for
several hours, % infornation, recommendations, etc. are presented, and
W, discussed, mmxx at great length by the ebhtire body of the
c:ﬁllective, who add their individual input. Runm P;roposals are voted u:
ui)on, or matters may be referred back to committtee for further study etec.
Jinm “_ones has never made a decsionx that ran contra to the wishes ofa

substantial hagyxofxxx majority of the collective. The absurdity of this

hharge is that I don't think you could find a community anywhere , where
more input is given by every person, regardless of age, or even senility
at times. The collective operates on consensus, much more than majority
rule. Jim, as spokesperson for the community will voice a decision made

by the collective, but will never arbitraily create a decsion by himself.

Even at times where a decsion needs to be made on a minor matter, or one
where Jim could readily make it by himself, he always calls in others to
discuss and give input.

Decsisons are made by the collective, and enfirced by the same body
of people-- there is no "threat of punishment" as claimed.Failure to
follow guidelines set down by the community is "punishhble" by means of

group critism bybthe entire community.
Punishments s “he use of hot peppers did not take place when Jim Jones was

here. It was used on occasion before he got to Jonestwon and without his k
ki:owledge. On one occasion when it was used, Xkxwxxx the young man in
qﬁestion had molested a girl in the Port Kaituma a.rea;:ZB\ut when Jim

T
found out this was being done, he was dx adamently oppbsed to it, and the

collective decided it was not an appropriate punishment and it was stopped.

Sleep deprivation: Simply untrue. People get anywhere from six to ten

hours of sleep a night, as they choose.
Food deprivation: never used as a punsihment techniquesAbsolutely untrue.

People eat three well balanced meaks a day, with secong helpings. People
Tz~
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who are underweight, get extra snacks served. Thfbke who are overweight are
on a carefully eupervised'weight watchers diet. Special diets are given
as piescribed by the doctor foé diabetics etc.Rhexdkskxxx One interset-
ng fact is that when a dentistx, Mr. DeCosta, came to 6ur project to check
fge children's teeth, he was absolutely shocked at the; very low number
o; cavitiesin our children and he attribduted it entirely to a balanced,
healthful diet. Mr. DeCosta is a Conservative, and head of the dental schc
in Georegtown.

Hard TLabor The most commonly used saqgtion in this community for anti-soci
behavior is what we call the New Brigade., The New Brigade is basically a
highky structured, supervised group which does projects and tasks mneedsd
on the farm;— a myriad variety‘of tasks ( weeding, digging drainage ditche
building pathways etc.) Midd;y, and afternoon breaks are given-- ample foc
and water etc. RhexomiyxtiRfermazexxx In the evening the person reports
to a special dormitory and spends the night there.No &ne works beyond
one's physical capacities. People may be sent to work on the New Brigade
for a day or seve;al days’ hecause of a severe error in judgement that
could have éamaged the collective; In one case, a person ieft insecticide
around where a child could easily find it. We have found this an effective
Efchnique for correcting anti-social behavior. It is humane, Har more

3

himane than putting someone in jail, or lashing them,i?r other forms of
i2
brutal punishments that have been used by societies tgrﬁughout the ages.

All forms of leadership have been on it-~- there is no classist aspect to
3t-- and it has proved reasonably successful in helping people to

achieve a sense of structure and self-discipline. The program is some-
what like some drug-rehab programs in that T - ?




;ach time a person demqgstrates_responsibility in an area, he is given
greater responsibility and promoted according to ability to demonstrate
responsibility in carrying out even the most simple tasks. There is
certainly no stigma attached to it| it has nothing to do with mind
ogntr&lling techniques as it has nothing to do with one 8 mental
p%ovesses. but is simply a structured work program/ People involved are'
not deprived of the use of our library facilities or movie entertainment e
etc, For children there is a very modified progrem where they do small
work activities. We also isolate a child from ike group activity as a
means of correction. We try to control :ntixxuxxiixhxakxinxxinxxxx
behavior in

children by using small groups end a mainatining a n outstanding

student-teacher ratio, so that the size of children's groups is

manageable.
gavelligg ggoups: People do travel alone. both in the N.W.D. and in

’Georgetwon. if they have shpwn responsibility. Those who are more
dependent, and less able to cope with difficult situgtions normally

travel in groups.

-~ Anybne who leaves the eause will be killed: Obviously untrue since those

-making the accusation have left the organization and are very much alive
No such public threat was ever made. When Debbl Blakey left she was

in Georgetwon, and had been for several months, and had quite an

a.;

1ndependent role. When she wanted to leave she Bimply pagked her bags

-

and walked out. Nobody has been threatened with death.
There have been a number of persons who have left the organization

I

( as well as Jonestwon) and who have returned, Some who left the organizati »n

Y

and returned hold very responsible positions within the brganiz;?ia%D
.o Jr B g
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@n some instances, persons who cbme here at first experince some’

homesickness . Theseare usually those who never travelled much, and so
there is a perioé of adjustment whaxxx during which they might express
a wish to go back to S.,F, or Los Angeles etc. WE try-to sit down, and

tglkxx;uxxxpxugixxxx talk with them, and ask them to give themselves
,woiféicient time to adfjust fo their new environemnt etc, What we find

is that after these people who feel homesick have been here a few months

they no longer think about "going Back" anymore, but are quite content.

Its really just part of a moving syndrome that some people go through

in ocoming down here~- but it is not true that we prohibit people‘from

leaving. On the contra&y gome people have left, and if'wasnt a métter

of running away, they simply decided to leave and they left,

EXHIBIT Bs Yolana Crawfords iffidavit

1, Jim Jones has in fact sald that certain policies of the United States

are evikl-- such as the Involvment with Chile, South Africa, the war

in Vietnam etc. But he has'neter criticioed the nation as such as being

3

the 'mbst evil' nation in the world. He_has : has reffered to the politieal

and industrial leaders of the U S. as capitalist pigs on occassion.
2.He has not sald he would rather have his people dead than living in the
‘U«S. and in fact tRS Sgilggtiggtﬁﬁﬁ weighed not only his return but the

frhturn of the entire organization to the U.S.

"'|"I
R Aad

3. He has told people. in advanve,that 3f they wish %o -go to Guyana,

.we will pay the cost of going over, but cannot afford the feturn fare.
He nnade it clear that people who were considering coning to Guyana

'should plan to stay. wWe arent running a free travel and tour agency.
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4, Absolute denial of point four.,

_,for their principles. :52

® ¢
@

Hexmaxsxxxxkd We have discussed on occasion the possibilty of
returning to the U.S. in the event that conditions in the U.S. appeared tp
be ripe for some kind of radical social} change that we would want to

participate in, oxxheipxx Howexmexxwexnexexx Jim never -said to people’

;tﬁat they would be coning 4o live in Ggyana for a temporary period of

time as some kind of absolute promise. He always told people to plan to xa

come to xakyx stay.

5. We did ask people to turn over the}r guns, We felt guns were extremely
dangerous things to hang onto as people tended to hurt themselbes and
othere with them, Secondly, we wanted to make money and one wey to do it
was to collect and sell guns to private persons not in our church,

and that it what we did. We so0ld large quantities of guns., In fact, these
guns were stored in Tim Stoen's house. We never intended to use any of the
for any purpos£/°ﬁgg€ §88h%0s883 we collected were Saturday Night ®pecice
or o0ld shotguns and hunting rifles.No way sulitable for any kind of

‘paramilitary operation-- that whole charge is Iwikowamxxx ridiculous.
Denial of her seeing anyone packing any ammunition in crates. Weiemxmorkxx
Admissionz Jim Jones has said that if anyone trukes to start anything we

a
7i- .

‘are ready 40 die for our cause.¥We are prepared to die for what we Dbelive

Ws don't believe anyone is worth their salt if they are not prepared to «¢

: &

36. Yes, in cases where news events depicted those things he said that. H

pointed very specifically to news events, times and places when these ev

" took place, and he does belleve in keeping people informed. He reads the

news, conveys the news, every day and it is very factual. I~
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¥hen he conveys news he practleally always tells the source. He says where

-

" he's got it. ‘The etatement about Black people being destroyed in the

U.S.-- your goddamn right he said it, and he based it on factual

information. It certainly can be kxkgxkakxx backed up by what has

-hippened to Huey Newton and others.

N

73 Point Seven answered pteviously.

8. Yes he has said he would lay down his body for this cause, and he asked
others to make that commlttment-- not to him -- but to the cause of
socialism. He has never asked anyone‘to commlt themselves to kill

anyone attemptlng %o hurt him. -

9. Jim Jones ‘. has never ordered anyone to break ties with femilies.
10.Jim Jones hes'never ordered anyone to report on anyone. However, it is
as plain as the nose on one's face tha? in a Communist collective it is
necessary to have some interhal safegurads, and so it is true that one ha:

a duty to repott hehavior , or attitudes thata§§ potentially harmful

4o the collective, so that such behavior etc. may be dealt with openly

in our public meetings. There is no system of
‘“spying"las implied. An&one with & bitch has a right to ERRXIRXXRXX

express ;i in our public forum and often is given as much time as

he or she wants to do it. Any nreporting” that is done is done to the

x

ﬁerson's face in a public forim, for discussion. Behavior, talk etc. that

seems anti-Marxist or revisionist is brought for open z;scu831on. In fact

one of the worst offenses in pur community is gossiping behind someone s
back.

ZI-13
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1ll. Point eleven answered previously,

12, Yes, we d4id4 have her sign something to the effect that shehad PPP

sympathiel. In fact, the whole idea of having people sign statements such

as these as well- as self-incrininating statements to act as a deterrant tp

peopke yas an idea that Tim Stoen originated. It was hoped that such statements

LYY

would have gsome effect in deterring people from harming this Communist
organization, and not from harting Jim Jones personally,

13. Not toue. Obviously Marshali Kilduff is very much alive. However, on one
ocasion we did make the statement over amateur radio that Mike Prokes was dead,
as kind of a trial run, We knew our radio broadcasts were being moni¥ored and
we wanted to see if it would be picked up by any of the media. It wasnt.*but
later we heard that a rumor was flying around S.F. that Mike had "disappeared,”
or was "no longer with P,T." Mike himself gafo a very stirring eulogy over the

:idio at the time,
'S
14, Nakxkeugxx Where a relative is calling someone who is hostile to the church,

it is done in the presence of an ottorney. Jim was present at the call Yolanda‘e
mother made, and 4id give her some points to say. He did not tell her)"everythix
to Bay.Evoo if that had been his desire, it would have been impossible, as he

could:not he;r the other half of the conversation. He never ordererd anyone to

tell théir relatives to stop criticlzing or they would not be allowed hime.
is. Pirat of all Jim Jones does not belive in God.However, hei?as used the

technique of transferrence for those who are intitally very‘;tligiouSQOften
der) and for whom an immediate wrenching from religious belief to Marxist

wpective would be impossible, or at least very shattering. So on occasion
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he.has.madé %he staement "I éﬁ God;, eéuafing God with Good-- and not with
any anth;opom;rphic deity or creato;. In fact, he has often qualified

the statement by sayigg “If there is a God::Kor one who is decent and just eteé.v
then I\;m the only one you'll ever see. " He has often said * We agll are God - &

gekrxx %eaping determiners of our own destiny, taken st raiggt from the
Mar;i;tibeésbeﬁtive that we must create our own society. He has made it
extremely clear that he has never meant that statement to mean he is an
xntxkxugxmixxxx anthropomorphic deity, the creator of the universe, or

any other hocus-bocﬁs. Rather what he is doing.is taking what is best in
humanity and.equating‘it with deity, in ord;r to form a bridge between the
theistic and the afheistic p;rspectives. At this point in time, when we are
living in a socialist country in a collective, such statements are no longer
made because they aré no-longer necessary to be made. Yes, he has said religion
is the opiate of the people. He has stated that he has used religion to reach
the masses of working people with & political ideology which they wpuld orkkexw
otherwise never sif'still to listen to.

16. Flat denial. He has never said he would silence defecctors by accusing then

of being wiat they are.

AFFIDAVIT OF STEVE KATSARIS

Page Zaéletters. She was asked to placate him and wrote him friendly letters for
that regson alone.Maria is very involved in the church-- a d&dicated Marzist--
she knew that because of her fathers possessive attitudes téégas her, he would

deeply resent any attachments to axmx something other than himself-- a cause or

an organization etc.
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.Page 21 phone calls received by unidentified callers. We do not know anything

about them. We‘dbﬂnt‘make tiem and do not know who did.
Sept. ihth radio-phone calla

She did ask that he delay hlS trip til Dec. Puases and 1nterruptlons in converss

Such pqgses and interruptions are the essence of what phone patches are likes

-~

there é%e.delays, often hard to hear, people talk on top of one another, repiti-
tion is often the case.She mentioned that Jim had been shot at in the jungle

because that was the truth.Maria did not say that it was the policy of the Churc

-~

not to permit visitors to the proaect. That is a 11e.Its true she sald she woulc
be in Venezuela at the time of his intended visit.She did claim that Larry,

our doctor was her fiance. She theught that if her father thought she was
engaged to another man, kx it might discourage him from pursuing what she
perceived as her father's unnatural obseseioq and preoccupation with her.

So she did in fact make up a fiancee who'was £6t her fiancee. She was not
being coached-during the call, bué there was a kegal person presentlthixx at tr
time of the cail, because she asked that one be present.

Its true that we recived Katsaris"s telegram and its true that Jim never replyec
‘Page & 4 Paula Adams tooka ;aée’to Dick mcCoy and played it for him. She did nc

jeave it with him.She did not make comments on the relationship beyond saying

=You can see why Maria doesnt want to visit with her father.”

Page5: ﬁarma is the financial secretary for the cburch.She did handle cash

-

and cheeks, glong with an entire committtee and that is one: e%ea of respon51bfli

V1
I cannot vouch for how much money she would have in her room at any given time.
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She stlll is the financial secretary. The "undated suicide note" is not true--

- o —~

never was requlred nor dld she ever sign such & note. It is true that we were tc
¥y told by Lisg Foreman that Steve Katsaris did engage in welfare fraud at his
school, and we'd heard through various rumors that there were incidents of

child mélestation. homosexual behavior, and other kinds of ssxual behavior
that frgqnenxly occur in Buch instltutlons. ‘

Steve Katsaris" rhetoric on page 6 paragraph one on the "real " putposes

of PT is just that--rhetoric. We do do humaniterian works, and social
welfare act1v1t1es, they are not a ; cover-up but a part of our ultinmte
goal-- which ig the establishment of socialism. We hope to particapate in

a small way to f#rthering gocialism throughout the world. However we are not

so delusional as to belive we can be the instrumental force to achieve this,

ag we are onethousand people ina worldof over 2 billion.

Its true that Maria was invited to dinner but she did not wish to go. She was
tired from travelling and did not want to face him that niggt.
Pusrawx There was a meeting at the residen ce of Neil Churng-- where Ambassador

Mann was staying. The meeting took place on the balcony. Paula Adamas, who

happens to be the mistress of Laurence Mann was there. Shé didnt come for

the meetlng-- as a matter of .fact she spent the night there. Carblyn Layton
was there .as well., She and Paula had cofffeein the dining room while Maria met
with her father, Dick Mccoy, and Maria's attorney ( Edwin Luckhoo) on the
balcon;, xxdxx  Neither Paula nor Carolyn heard the conver;éplon. It Is a

¥ 4
fact that at the time Steven Katsaris was extremely agb%atea “that Meria had
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-brohght her attorney and questiened her about it.It was her wish to have

Mr. Luckhoo there, because she ;anted and impartail third party observer,

as a witness to what she said. At the time, Maria shemed very relaxed, and in
fact, 1t‘was Mr, Katsaris who seemed under immense tension. In fact his

eye v;sibly twitched during the discussion. This was noted ;y everylne in the
room as Well as by Mrs, Laytin, when ghe eneterd towards the end of the discussic

He did not seemx relaxed, but extremedy tense and uncomfortable. Maria was and

is in excellent health at the time, which was obvious to everyone present at the
time, .

It is true that Maria has taken on the responsibility of being a mother to
John. She coneiders him her son, and John considers her his motker,
There could absolutely be nothing more ridiculour than Maria ®* waivering.n
She has travelled to and From Georgetown on many occasions alone, and in the

company of Dick McCoy ( with no other persons from our organigzation.,) She has

acess to funds and could take funds at any time and buy herself a plane ticket.

i As of this writing ( May 29th) she is in Georgetwon, and just this week met with

: Mr. McCoy~- alone~- during which meeting he offered her a plahe ticket sent by

_,\_---y--

her father., She refused it. She has taken other bus1ness trips for xgmxx the

organization, agkxx again--alone. She has had every opportunity to leave and go

anywhere she wanted to go.
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Who are Y The Concermed Relatives" % L.
Ve‘are a groyp of people, Friends, Parents, Aunts, Uncles,-
Brdthers, Sisters and even Children of veople isolated at
the " Jornestovn"Jungle encampment in Guyana South America;

Brought together because of our love and concern for our
Dear Ones—- Feamilies whose lives have crossed in sadness, we
are from all walks of life cutting =cross Religious,
Economic and social lines,

Some, a few, are forier Temple members. Most have had no
affiliation with Peoples Temple other than through our
relatives.

It is the kind and quality of those contacts, in meny cases
stretching over a period of years, coupled with an emexging
picture of the true nature of the "Jim Jones Cult" that
has caused us to come together for our relatiyves welfare,

Ve espouse no politicdl or religious viewpoints. Ve are
bewildersd and frightened by circamstances apparently set
up by the Rev. Jim Jones that have torn the very fabric of
our Pamilies liyes.

VS believe that by coming together we can lend each other
the support and comfort to endure and the aid necessary
to bring cur Relatives safely home again,

Ve invite cther families and friends, similarly afflicted,
to join with us,

P;ease contact:

Steven Xatsaris 707-462-8721%

Sherwin Herris 415-284-5541
or Tim Stoen 415-321-5020
or write:

Concerned Relatives
¢/o P,0, Box 654
Lafayette, CA. 94540
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ACCUSATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS VIOLATIONS BY REV. .

el

JAMES WARREN JONES AGAINST OUR CHILDREN AND
RELATIVES AT THE PEOPLES TEMPLE JUNGLE ENCAMP-
MENT IN GUYANA, SOUTH AMERICA

TO: REV. JAMES WARREN JONES

From: Parents and relatives of children and adults under your
control at "Jonestown', Northwest District, Cooperative
Republic of Guyana

Date: April 11, 1978

i

Auvtne v

o I. INTRODUCTION - i

We, the undersigned, are the grief-stricken parents and
relatives of the hereinafter-designated persons you arranged.
to be transported to Guyana, South America, at a jungle encamp-
ment you call "Jonestown". We are advised there are no tele-
phones or exit roads from Jonestown, and that you now have more
than 1,000 U.S. citizens living with you there.

We have allowed nine months to pass since you left the
United States in June 1977, Although certain of us knew it
would do no good to wait before making a group protest, others

of bs were willing to wait to see whether you would 1n f ct

respect the fundamental freedoms and dignity of our ch'idren
and family members in Jonéstown. Sadly, your conduct over the
past year has shown such a flagrant and cruel disregard for
human rights that we have no choice as responsible people but
to make this public accusation and to demand the immediate

elimination of these outrageous abuses.

Tz~




II. SUMMARY OF VIOLATIONS : -

LT AT I

We hereby accuse you, Jim Jones, of the following acts
violating the human rights of our family members: .

1. Making the following threat calculated to cause alarm
for the lives of our relatives: "I can say without hesitation
that we are devoted to a decision that it is better even to die
than to be constantly harrassed from one continent to the next."

2. Employing physical intimidation and psychological coer-
cion as part of a mind-programming campaign aimed at destroying

famlly ties, dxscredlting belief in God, and causing contempt

teret e

fot the United States of America.

: 3. Prohibiting our’ relatives from leaving Guyana by con-

wan

fiscating their passports and money and by stationing guards
around Jonestown to prevent anyone escaping.
4. Depriving them of their right to privacy, free speech,
and freedom of association by:
. a. Prohibiting telephone calls;
b. Prohibiting individual contacts with "outsiders";

c. Censoring all incoming and outgoing mail;

[RVTNPN TN
(=%

. Extorting silence from relatives in the U.S. by
threats to stop all communication;

Winn,

e. Preventing our children from seeing us whenc e
travel to Guyana. it

The aforesaid conduct by you is a violation of the human
rights of our loved ones as guaranteed by Article 55 of the Uni-
ted Nations Charter, and as defined by the Universal Declaration
of Human Rights (adopted py the U. N. General Assembly on Decem-

ber 10, 1948). It is also a violation of their constitutional




rights as guaranteed by the Constitution of the United. States,
and’ as guaranteed by the Constitution of the Cooperative Republic

of Guyana (adopted May 26, 1966).

III. THREAT OF DECISION TO DIE

On March 14, 1978 you, Jim Jones, caused to be written on
Peoples Temple stationery a letter "to all U.S. Senators and Mem-
bers of Congress" complaining of alleged "bureaucfgtic harras-

sment" and ending with ‘this chilling threat:

"[I)t is equally evident that people cannot for-
A ever be continually harrassed and beleaguered by
s such tactics without seeking alternatives that
-y have been presented. I can say without hesita-
v tion that we are devoted to a decision that it

is better even to die than to be constantly har-
rassed from one continent to the next."
A copy of your letter is attached as Exhibit A.

We know how exact you are in choosing your words, and
there is little doubt that this letter was dictated by you per-
sonally since it has been your policy over the years to dictate
all letters sent to governmental officials on Temple stationery.
Your letter seeks to éask, by the use of irrelevant ideological

i
rhétoric, its real purpose, which is to divert the attention of
1 3 _;%
U.S. Governmental agencies towards your abuses of hum%%‘rights
IH
by putting them on the defensive. D,

The "1,000 U.S. citizens" you claim to have brought to Guy-
ana include our beloved relatives who are "devoted to a decision
that it is better even to die." We frankly do not know if you
have become so corrupted by power that you would actually allow

a collective "decision" to die, or whether your letter is simply

¢ . :Z: :z:'_;z’fk-—
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.investigation, or an on-premises investigation of your operations

a bluff designed to deter investigations into your.practices.
The%e is supporting evidence for our concern in the affidavit
of Yolanda Crawford, aétached hereto as Exhibit B, which shows
that you have publicly stated in Guyana that you would rather
have your people dead than living in the United States, and
that you have solicited people to lay down their lives for your
cause. You certainly have been successful in making us fearful
as to your intentions.

‘: We hergky giYe you the oppqrtunity now to publicly repudi-
atéfour interﬁ;etaﬁion of your éhreat. If you refuse to deny
th;;apparent meaning of your leéter, we 'demand that you :«’.\:nmead:?.--1
ately answer the following questioﬁs:

1. When you ;efer to "a decision that it is better even to
die than to be constantly harrassed", has this "decision" already
been made or is it to be made in the future? If made, when and
where? Were our relatives consulted? Did anybody dissent? By \
wﬂat moral otflegai justification could you possibly make such
a decision on behalf of minor children? )
2. When you say you are "devoted” to this decision, does
thaé mean it is irreversible? If irreversible, at what point will
theiallgged “"harrassment' have gotten so great as to méée death

"better"? Would it be an International Human Rights Cgﬁmission |

by the U. S. Government? Who besides you will decide when that
point “to die" is reached? -
We know your psychological coercion of the residents of Jones-

town to be so "totalitarian" that nobody there, includiﬂg adults,

™
.




‘hlblt C, is a personal account of his experiences in Guyana. It ...

R

coul? possibly make such a decision to die féeely and veluntarily.
The evidence is that our relatives are in fact hostages, and we
hereby serve notice that should any harm befall them, we will hold
you and Peoples Temple church responsible and will employ every

legal and diplomatic resource to bring you to justice.

IV. MIND-PROGRAMMING AND INTIMIDATION

The affidavit of Steven A. Katsaris, attached hereto as Ex-

reveals the terrlfylng effect of your mlnd -programming on his

A daughcar, a ﬁrlght 24-year old, which has caused her to deny be-

lief’ in God, to renounce family ties, and to manifest symptoms of
sleep-deprivation and a serious personality change.

Yolanda Crawford's affidavit (Exhibit B) is an eye-witness
account of your activities in Guyana by someone present with ydu.
The affidavit shows that you, Jim Jones, preach there the follow-

ing doctrines: a) that’ you are God and there is no other God,

b) that the United States is the "most evil" nation in the world,

c) ghat allegiance to your cause must replace family loyalty and
thaé parents should be handled at a distance for the sqle purposes
of collecting inheritances for the cause and of gettiné hem not
to cause trouble. bk
The evidence also shows that you have instituted the follow-
ing practices in Guyana: a) a centralized chain of command whereby
all decisions of significanee are to be made by you and once made,

must be followed by Temple members under threat of punishment;

b) the stationing of guards around Jonestown to prevent persons

:z-:z},_Tr‘F
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froé esc;éing; and ¢) the use of degrading punishments ?for ex-
ample, eating hot peppers), sleep-deprivationm, food-deprivation,
hard labor, and other coercive techniques commonly used in mind- <
programming.

The evidence also shows that you, Jim Jones, confiscate the
passports and monies of people upon their arrival in Guyana, pro-
hibit individual contacts with "outsiders", censor incoming and
outgoing mail, prohibit telephone calls by Temple members when in
Georgetown, and requ1re Temple members to travel in groups. Ms.
Crawford's affidavit also shows that you have publlcly threatened
that anyone who ‘tries to leave the "cause' will be killed.

The aforesaid conduct: by you is a wanton violation of the
human rights of our loved ones. It is also a violation of their
constitutional rights. The physical intimidation is a violation
of the penal codes of the United States and the Cooperative Repub-

lic of Guyana.

V. THE HUMAN RIGHTS BEING VIOLATED

We hereby bring to your attention, Jim Jones, the particular

provislons which guarantee human rights and constltut10nal rights

o3
that you are viclating: i<

iz

1." Confiscation of Passports. Your systematic coﬂgiscatlon

of passports and all of the monies of Temple members upon their
arrival in Guyana is for the purpose of preventing them from leav-
ing and returning to the United States. You are thereby violating

Article 13, Section 2 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights,

«
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whith reads:

"Everyone has the right to leave any country, including
his own, and to return to his country."

Your conduct is also a violation of Article 14 (1) of the Consti-
tution of the Cooperative Republic of Guyana, which reads:
“"No person shall be deprived of his freedom of movement,

that is to say, the right to move freely throughout
Guyana, ...the right to leave Guyana... ."

2. Prohibiting Telephone Calls. You systematically tell all

Teméle members upon their arrival in Geérgetown, Guyana that they
are;not permitted, under threat of punishment, to make any tele-
phone calls to family members in the United States or elsewhere,
your purpose being to prevent negative information being imparted
to relati;es in the U. S. Your additional purpose is to overcome
the bonds of family which might induce a Temple member to wish to
return to his home in the U. S. This conduct is a violation of
Article 19 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, which
states:

“Everyone has the right to freedom of opinion and
expression; this right includes freedom to hold opin-

fons without interference and to seek, receive and im-

part information and ideas through any media and xe-
gardless of frontiers." =3

e oMM

=

This conduct is also a violation of Article 12 (1) of @he Guyana

Constitution, 'which reads:

“Except with his own consent, no person shall be hin-
dered in the enjoyment of his freedom of expressionm,
that is to say, freedom to hold opinions without inter-
ference, freedom to communicate ideas and information
without interference and freedom from interference with
his correspondance." )

ITr-%
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: 3. Prohibiting Contacts With Outsiders. You'sysf;matically
reduire that all Temple members, while in Georgetown, not communi-
cate or visit with "outsiders" and not leave the communal head-
quarters (41 Lamaha Gardens) unless in association with other Tem-
ple members. You follow the same policy in Jonestown, enforcing
your edicts with guards. Your purpose is to prevent anyone going
to the U. S. Embassy and causing them to ask questions how you
treat people. Your additional purpose is to discourage Temple
memﬁers from being exposed to other religions or philosophies, . -
andAgrom viewing their lives indepepéent of communal obligations. :
Your® conduct is a violation of Aftitfe 20, Section 2 of the Uni-
versal Declaration of Human Right;f%which states:

“No one may be compelled to belong to an association."

It is also a violation of Article 18 of the same Declaration,
which states:

"Everyone has the right to freedom of thought, conscience,

. and religion; this right includes freedom to change his
religion or belief, and freedom, either alone or in com-
munity with others and in public or private, to manifest
his religion or belief in teaching, practice, worship and
observance."

Yoér conduct is also a violation of Article 13 (1) of the Guyana

voyn

3 .
Constitution, which reads: k

3

Wiin

"Except with his own consent, no person shall be‘hindered
in the enjoyment of his freedom of assembly and associa-
tion, that is to say, his right to assemble freely and
associate with other persons."

4. Censoring Mail. You systematically require that all of

the incoming mail and all of the outgoing mail of Temple members

be censored by your staff. Your purpose is to discourage negative

j I,l?

z




- .
2 -

infdrmation being "leaked" to people in the U. S. and to prevent
facts about the "outside" world reaching Temple members which are

at variance with your "

party line". This is shown by the affidavit
of Ms. Crawford with respect to the Ku Klux Klan marching in the
streets. Because mail 'is the only means of contact available to
our loved ones once they are transported to Jonestown, you have
there%y effectively cut off all free expression and correspondance.
Your conduct is a violation of the right of our relatives to pri-

vacy, fammly, and correspondance under Article 12 of the Universal:

Declaratlon of Human Rights, which states.

TR

"No one shall be subjected to arbltrary interference R
with his privacy, family, home, or: correspondance * ¥ %
Everyone has the right to the protection of the law
against such interference."

sl e

*

Your qensoring of mail is also a violation of Arxticle 12 (1) of

the Guyana Constitution, which is quoted above.

5. Extorting Silence From Relatives. You systematically re-

quire that Temple members who write to their family'members in the
U. S. threaten in their letters that they will stop all further
communication if any criticism is made of you or Peoples Temple.
For ;example, Donna Ponts is a 15-year old girl taken tdGuyana in
July 1977 without her father's knowledge and in violatih of a
court order requiring her to remain in California unle;s he gave
permission. Attached hereto as Exhibit D is a letter from Donna
to her grandmother which starts out saying:"Grandma, Hi! How are

you doing? I hope you and everyone else are doing good". It encs

as follows:

rz-*®
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"I am sorry to hear that you called the radio station
but since you did I will not be writing you any more."

g e

Those of us who receive letters from our relatives in Jonestown
find them standardized and unresponsive, as if written by machines.
But since it is all we have, these letters are very precious to us.
You have placed us in the agonizing dilemma of watching helplessly
while the rights of our relatives are violated or losing all con-
tact. We have chosen, however, not to yiéld to your extortion,
which is a violation of Article 12 of the Universal Declaration

of Human Rights, quoted above, and of Artlcle 13 (1) of the Guyana:

Constltutlon, also quoted above.

o

6, frohibiting Our Childreh From Seeing Us. Five of the

parents who have signed this accusation have travelled from San
Francisco some 5,000 miles in order to see their children since
you took them to Guyana. The evidence is clear that you have in-
stituted a most pernicioué campaign to discredit us in our child-
ren's eyes, as can be concluded from the following experiences:

a. Steven A. Katsaris. On September 26, 1977 Steven A.

Katbaris arrived in Guyana and attempted to meet with hls daughter,
Marfa. She was prohibited from meeting with him, duresg being em-
ployed by you to force her to lie to the U. S. Embassycihat she
did not wish to see her father because "he had molested" her.

Mr. Katsaris had with him a letter from Maria inviting him and
saying, "I love you & miss you."” On November 3, 1977 Mr. Katsaris
returned to Guyana to see his daughter, after first obtaining a

promise of assistance from the Guyanese Ambassador to the United

-
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Stiﬁes. After days of waiting, Maria was allowed to see her
faéﬁer but only in the presence of three other Temple members.
Maria gave evidence of sleep deprivation and a behavior pattern
extremely hostile and different from thét ever manifested before.

For the details of these two visits, refer to Exhibit C.

N b. Howard ‘and Beverly Oliver: On Decembexr 19, 1977 Howaxrd

and Beverly Oliver, together with their attorney Roger Holmes,
arrived in Guyana ig/g;der to see their two sons, William S.
Olivér- (age 17) and Bruce Howagd Oliver (age 20). In July 1977
both boyﬁ had told their parep%s they were going to Guyana "for
?wo weeks."” The Olivers had % court order from a California Sup-
' érior Court for the return of William. They also had in téeir
possession letters from each son saying "I love you". After
spending eight days without success trying to see their sons,
they were told that "Jim Jones had a council meeting” and the
decision was that "it was best that we did not see or talk to
our sons."” Attached as Exhibit E is a handwritten account of

Beverly E. Oliver, together with a copy of a letter from each son.

§ c¢. Timothy and Grace Stoen. On January &, 1978 Timothy and

Grdce Stoen arrived in Guyana in connection with habeds. corpus
proceedings commenced the preceding August. Althoughé?hey had

a California Superior Court order which ordered you to deliver
their six-year old child, John Victor Stoen, to them, you refused
to let either parent even see their child. The evidence also
shows that you have falsely accused Grace as being "unfit" (see

Katsaris affidavit) and that on January 18, 1978 three Temple

»
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memPers surrounded Timothy at Timehri Airport in Guyana and
threatened his and Grace's lives if they did not drop legal’
proceedings (see Crime Report made to Guyana Commissioner of
Police Lloyd Barker on January 18, 1978).

The aforesaid conduct on your part comstitutes a violati;n
of Article 12 (1) of the Guyana Cohstitution, quoted above, and
Article 12 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, which

states as follows:

. "No one shall be subgected to arbitrary interference

with his ..family... .

0
’
.

3 VI. DEMANDS FOR RELIEF

3

v
peers

we b

We Hereby demand that you, Jim Jones, immediately cease and
desist from the aforesaid conduct and that you do the following
additional acts immediately:

1. Publicly answer our questions regarding your threat of a
collective "decision...to die'", and publicly promise U. S. Secre-
tary of.State Cyrus Vance and Guyana Prime Minister.Forbes Burnham
that you will never encourage or solicit the death of any person
at ?onestown, whether individually or céllectively, for any reason

whatsoever;

.|m n
oy

2. Remove all guards physically preventing our re tives from
leaving Jonestown;

3. Return all passports and money taken from our relatives to
them for their permanent possession;

4. Permit and encourage our relatives a one-week visit home,
at our expense. (Because our relatives have been in Guyana for

months (and some, for years) and because it is our belief that they

 zx-3
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do not know the full Peoples Temple story and have been preju-
diced against their families, we demand you demonstrate in prac-
tice your contention that they are their own agents by permitting
and encouraging our relatives to visit their families in the U. S.
for one week, with our guarantee that we will provide them with
round trip air fare and not interfere with their return at the
end of the family -visit should they so chqose.)

5. Permit our relatives to write letters to whomever they
wish, uncensored apd in private. . ? B

6. Permit oué relatives to read letters sent to them in pri-
vate and without %ensorship. '

] 7. Abide by the oxders of the courts in the United States
which you have heretofore ignored.

8. Notify us within three days on your radio-phone network
of your full acceptance and compliance with these demands by con-
tacting: Steven A. Katsaris, Trinity.School, 915 West Church
Street, Ukiah, California 95482; telephone (707) 462-8721.
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PEOPLES , _
TEMPLE  (\f L

OF THE .
DISCIPLES OF CHRIST

Jim Jones,

Pastor
March 14, 1978

TO ALL U.S. SENATORS AND MEMBERS OF CONGRESS:

We at Peoples Temple have been the subject of harassment by several agencies
of the U.S. Government, and are rapidly reaching the point at which patience is
exhausted. Radical Trotskyite clements which defected from our organization when
vie refused to follow their violent course have been orchestrating a campaign acainst
us. Two of these, Michael Cartimell and Jim Cobb, were actually discovered making
ammunition several years ago. These same two persons have. boasted about know-
*ing persons in the IRS and FCC and using them to get back at Peoples Temple.
They also vowed recently to several witnesses that they would see to it that our
group of over 1,000 U.S. citizens (currently conducting a highly successful agricultural
project in Guyana) wiere starved out by having funds cut off from the U.S, To date,
several agencies have been attempting various forms of harrassment. First was the Social
Security, which tried to deny legitimate, beneficiaries of their rights by cutting off all
checks that were coming to Guyana. Through the intervention of various government
officials, we were able to have this reinstated as it should have been.

Now, however, ve see that the IRS and Treasury Dept. and even the Federal
Communications Commission, are trying to initiate ways to cut off our lifelines. The
FCC has suddenly decided to pursue a very minor complaint that was registered a year
ago. It is clear that the intention is to disrupt our essential medium of communication,

cal ef thee... . amateur radio. Each week we contact thousands of amateur radio operators; contacts

and consultation with dociors in the U.S. have literally saved lives and have engendered
tremendous goodwill in this part of the world. Ve consistently praise the U.S. over
the airways and remain entirely supportive of U.S. policy in the Ceribbezn and around
the world, especially vith non-aligned rations. It szems utterly cruel to deprive such

a large group of Americans of their only maans of quick communiéation with the US,
Ve cannot believe that you would want to see this, nor would you in any way condone
such an-organized effort to “stzrve out" hundreds of U.S. citizens, who are seeking to
live in peace and be a credit to the U.S, elsewhere. . These s2me agencies and elements
in the press would seek to destroy any progressive thinking official.

Our’ cooperative project in Guyana has been cited by people ﬂ}e world over as an
example of a new image for the U.S. This project and the efforts of Peoples Temple
viere recently praised in the magazine One Worid, 2 publication of the Vorle Council
of Churches. Even Russia's Rew Times magazine has praised this work and done so
in spite of our strong support of Russian people of Jewish descent, an obvious dis-
agreement. We receive Jetters weakly from Russia, as well as from people in other
parts of the world who have hesrd of the project, offering advice and assistance. In
fact, several overturss have been made from Russia, which sees our current harassment
2s a form of palitical persecution, We do Dot want te tzke zusistance from zny pople
nor do we want (o bereme zn int icnzl fesve, We 2'so do not intend to be stzvad
out by Laving our legitimately carned izcome cut off through the efforts of Trotskyite
people and embittered malcontents. We have no political aspirations whatsoever. Jim
Jozes has spent the lzst 8 months working to Csvelop the projact in Guyana. We wish
ic de so unmolesied znd un} mpered. This project has dene = great €zal
2058 for the U.S, not oxly in promoting z positive image in 2 zlare whers
opulaes have more of & left Jzzrdng, but lso in a very tengidls wey
The amount of tax dollars we have saved the U.S, byTteking pzeple ofi
2 2 some from ineviizble Kves of crimg would total con-
thou he
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AFFIDAVIT OF YOLANDA D. A. CRAWFORD SHOWING
THE TEACHINGS AND PRACTICES OF REV. JAMES

WARREN JONES IN GUYANA, SOUTH AMERICA

I, Yolanda ﬁ. A. Crawford, certify as follows:

l. I was in Guyana, South America as a member of Peoples
Temple from April 1, 1977 until June 29, i§77. Rev. James
Warren Jones (" J1m Jones"), the leader of Peoples Temple, was

in Guyana most of’Anrll and durlng the latter part of June, at

which times I w1tnessed the follow1ng statements and practices

110 4

by him. F -
2. Jim Jones said that the United States is the "most evil"
nation in the world, referring to its political and industrial
leaders as "capitalistic pigs". He said he would rather have
his people dead than live in the United States.
3. Jim Jones prior to June said that people would be coming-
to live in Guyana for a temporary period cf time. In June Jim
Jones stated that the people he'brings over from the United States i

will be staying in Guyana "permanently”.

ll' l'l

4. Jim Jones said that nobody will be permitted eq leave
Jonestown and that he was going to keep guards statloned around
Jonestown to feep anybody from leaving. He said that he had
guns and that if anyone tries to leave they will be killed ("offed")
and their bodies will be left in the jungle and "we can say that
we don't know what happened to you." He also said, "I can get a
hit man for fifty dollars. 1It's not hard for me to get a hit man

anyvhere." ) :

;Z'-2r¢—3"#‘
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5. While still in the United States, Jim Jones asked the

AR I K3

Temple members to turn all their guns over to him. I also saw
ammunition being packed in crates for shipment to Guyana
addressed to Peoples Temple from San Francisco. I heard Jim
Jones say, "If anyone tries to start anything, we are ready and
prepared to die for our cause."

6. Jim Jones said that black people and their sympathizers
.were going to be destroyed in the United States, that "the Ku
Klux Klan, is marching in the streets of San Francisco, Los Angeles,
and cities back east". There w;s "fighting in the streets, and
the drought in California 1s so bad, Los Angeles is being deserted”.

§ 7. Jim Jones, said that everycne should turn in their passports

and all their money to him, that nobody is to visit any local
Guyanese people unless on a *mission” and in éhe company of other
Temple members, that nobody is to make any telephone calls to
relatives, that nobody was to send any mail to the United States
without first getting it "cleared". Aall incoming mail was first
received by Temple secretaries and réad before being shown to the
person addressed.

5 8. Jim Jones said that "I will lay my body down for this
cau;e and asked others to make the same promise, wh;c.,they did
by a show of hands, and also asked them to commit them:elves to

"kill anyone attempting to hurt him.
9. Jim Jones ordered all of us to break our ties with families.
He said that our highest and only loyalty should be "the cause",
and that the only reason for staying in touch with our families
was to collect inheritances when “"they died off" and to keep

them pacified “so as not to make trouble for the cause".

. : ;I"‘r
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10. Jim Jones ordered us to "report" on on;)another to
prevent "treason". His technique was to have everyone report to
him (or his two or three most trusted leaders) all suspicious
talk or behavior of others.

11. Jim Jones ordered people punished when they broke his
rules. The punishments included food-deprivation, sleep-depri-
vation, hard labor, and ea{ing South American hot peppers. I saw
a teenager, Tommy Bogue, being forcgd to eat hot peppers at a

public meeting. B ..

}2.§ So far as I know, only one persqh {Leon Brosheard) out
.3 7

of 850 oﬁ more residents has dared to leave Jonestown since my

mother, husbgnd and I left on June 29, 19775 EBefore Jim Jones
allowed me to leave, I was forced to promise him I would never
épeak against the church, and that if I did I would lose his
*protection” and be "stabbed in the back". Furthermore, Jim
Jones ordered me to sign a number of self-incriminating papers,
including a statement that I was against the government of Guyana,
that I had plotted against that government, that I was part of
the PPP (Peoples Progressive Party), which is the opposition party

in

Qe

uyana, and that I had come to Guyana to help the ng. Jim
Jones said the reason for signing those papers was to giscredit

me if I ever decided to leave the movement "and talk".w Also,
"before leaving for Guyana, I was ordered to fabricate a story

and sign it stating that I killed someone and threw the body in

the ocean. I was told thaé if I ever caused Jim Jones trouble,

he would give that statement to the police. He further intimidated
me and others inthe congregation by saying, *I, (Jim Jones) have
Mafia connections, and they will stand with me all the way.™

zT-36"
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13. I heard himn state to the congregation in Guyana that
Marshall Kilduff, who wrote the first articles exposing him, was
dead. He said, "The angels hase taken care of him”. wé all knew

the "angels" were his people who would do you in if you crossed

. Jim Jones. ; i
§14._ Jim Jones ordered all telephone calls to relagi;es in

the United States to be made in the presence of Temple members !
and after coaching. When my mother tried to call her brother in
the United States and get him to stop criticizing the Temple, Jim
Jones stood by her side and told her everything she was to say
and then faulted her for not being forceful enough. He ordered
us to tell our relatives in the United States to stop criticizing
him or we wounld not be allowed to return home.

15. On numerous occasions I was in the congregation when he

told us "I am God" and "there i s no other God, and relzglon

KT

is the opium of the peoplg. He stated he used rel:.gzon only to

eeTry
PP

get to the masses.

[Ty r T
el nl

16. T recall.several instances of Jim Jones stating he could
. silence critics or defectors by accusing them of being homosexuals,

child abusers, terrxorists or sexual deviates.

i1 declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true

and correct. Executed at San Francisco, Califorpia oz/lﬁbril 10, 19728
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA, — ‘ . ‘éz
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before me, the uﬁd»rs-gned 2 Notary Public in ard for s2id State, personally appeeied™ -

/b jgv?/‘—é——? 77 227— = _—\ knoen to me

J sfribed to the vithin Instrement, &

OFFICIAL SEAL 1o be the person_ whose name__ ShAC

GERALD B. V/EINER and 2cknowledzed to me that S he__ executed th
NOTARY PULLIC - CALIFORNIA

oot 2L B WITESS my hand and official seat.

120 Monigomery St, Son Franclsco, CA 94104-

( N:un PWIIE 1h 233 for 5318 State.
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STEVEN A. KATSARIS

¢ nd

AFFIDAVIT - ~
AN ACCOUNT OF SOME OF MY EXPERIENCES WITH PEOPLE'S TEMPLE CHURCH
WHEN I ATTEMPTED TO VISIT MY DAUGHTER IN GUYANA.

In July, 1977 my daughter Maria called me from San Francisco to tell
me she would be going to the People's Temple Agricultural Missiom in
Guyana and would be there several weeks. She also informed me that
an article highly prejudicial to People's T;mple Church was about to
52 published 1n the New West magazine and asked if I would send a tel-
egram to the publlsher in support of the Church‘s work. I did so stat
ing in the telegram that I believed they were working with people that
our social system had largely neglected. Shortly after the first art-
jcle appeared in New West magazine my daughter called me from George-
town to inform me that the article was untrue, politically motivated
and that I should have no concern about her activities in the Church.
She also told me that she wanted to stay several more weeks in Guyana

if that was agreeable with me.
L]

At that time a number of articles appeared in mewspapers concerning

the exper1ences of some members of the Church. I became 1ncrea51ng1y
concerned about my daughter when I read that members haQ’been subjected
to various types of psychological and physical coercion. In several
phone calls witﬁ my daughter I was assured that she was well and told
her that in several months I would be visiting Washington D.C. on pers-
onal business and was considering going on to Guyana afterward to see

her. She appeared enthusiastic and receptive to this idea.

EXHIBIT C
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My déughter's letters continued to be positive mentionigg that she
misséd me, was concerned about my health, and asked me to send down
some mosquito netting and other things that she needed. Early in
September 1977 I contacted the Church offices in San Francisco and
asked them to inform Maria on their radié phone that I would be arriv-
ing in Georgetown on September 26. " Several days passed and I received
a telephone call from People's Temple Church telling me that radio com-
munication had not been favorable and they were unable to contact my
daughter. I told themvto keep trying since there still was adequate
time before I would begleaving for South America. S?veral days later
at 3zoogin the morniigll receiveé a telephone call f%om an unidentified
person who told me that she was part of the group ofapeople who had
left People's Temple Church. The purpose of her phone call was to dis-
courage me from going to Guyana. She said it would probably put my
daughter in a difficult position. The caller hung up before I could
ask any questions. The following night again at approximatel& 3:00 A.M.
T received another phone call. Again the unidentified caller cautioned
me about-going to Guyana and in more forceful terms told me that it
might not be safe for me to do so. The following'night I received
anotﬁer telephone call at approximately 4:00 in the morqéng. This

time Ehe caller was a man who told me I should think caf?%ully about
my decision to go to Guyana and mentioned that since I i%xed alone on

a ranch in an isolated area my home could be burned down.

The next night on September 14 I received a radio phone call from my

daughter Maria. She told me she had learned of my plans to visit her

in Guyana and asked that I delay my trip until December when a group

S £l
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of praminent clergy would be visiting their agricultural project.

The radio phone call was prolonged with many pauses and interruptions
but the essence of the conversation was a series of obstacles present-
ed to me by my daughter to discourage me from visiting. Aftef I told
her that I did not wish to travel with a group of clergy in December
and that I would be going down September 26 she told me that the gov-
ernment of Guyana discouraged visitors due to the "tremendous harras-
sment" that Jim Jones had been subjected to. She mentioned that he

had been shot at in -the ju?gle. 1 told my daughter that both she and
Jim Jones knew that I woufd not harrass them, thgt I had supported

her membersh1p in the Church ahd that I would go to the Guyanese Em-
bassy in Washington and ask for'clearance to travel to Guyana. After

a pause, Maria told me that it 'was the policy of the Church not to per-
mit visitors to the project. This seemed extremely strange to me since
I had letters from my daughter indicating that there were daily visitors
to the-'project. (See attached copy.) I then offered to meet Maria in
Georgetown. She told me she would not be in Guyana but would be in
Venezuela during the time of my jntended visit. I suggested meeting
her 1n Venezuela but she said she could not see me there since she would
only be in that country several days and wanted to spend,that time with
her fiance. Her fiance's name reportedly was Larry whé uas the medical
officer for the agricultural project. I have since learned that another
parent Sherwin Harris has been told that his daughter in Guyana is mar-
ried to the same doctor. I interpret this ploy as a rather crude at-
tempt to assure parents that their childr;n in the Church are well and
married or about to be married to fine professional people. The radio

phone call was extremely strange and caused me great anxiety because it

BN
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“ever forthcoming. i

. my concern and asking for his reply.
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did:not sound like my daughter was free to speak for hé}self and cer-
taiﬁly her choice of words did not appear natural. The iong_pauses

in the conversation made me suspect she was being coached. When I
‘finally told her that I was upset and frightened and that I would use
every legal and diplomatic means to see ﬁer she replied that she would

not see me even if I did come to Guyana.

The following day I sent a telegram to Rev. Jim Jones telling him of

(Copy attached.) No reply was .

o
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Sho;tly aftervards I left for Washington D.C. where I contaétéd'ﬁohn
Matheny, Military Advisor to Vice President Mondale, and Frank Tuminia
of the Guyanese Desk of the State Department. I told theﬁ of my con-
cern and solicited their help. I also went to the Guyanese Embassy
and was assured that I could travel to Guyana. When I arrived in
Georgetown I first went to the United States Embassy.and made contact
with Mr, Richard McCoy. He showed me a handwritten transcript that was
delivered to the Embassy by People's Temple Church member Paula Adanms.
The message claimed to be from my daughter and had been_received in
Geor;etown via radio phone. It stated that Maria was h%épy, she was
twenty-four years old, engaged to be married and had haﬁ‘a traumatic
childhood and did not wish to see her father. Mr. McCoy stated that
Paula Adams volunteered background information on me saying that I

was a child molester and had sexually abused my daﬁgﬂzef and offered
that as a reason that Maria did not want to see me. After an unsucces-

sful attempt to make contact with my daughter in the interior I returned

T2




to ﬁ;shington D.C. and related my concern to the State Bepartment,
Sena;or Hubert Humphrey's office, Senator Cranston's office, Congress-
man Phillip Burton's office, Congressman Lawson's office, thé Vice
President's office, and the International Human Rights Commission's

office. ’ :

After my return to California I contacted and personally interviewed
as many former members of People's Temple Church as would speak with
me. To my dlsmay I learned that my daughter had been received into

-

the 1nnermost governing body of People s Temple Church and held a pos~5

ot o

ition of 1qﬁ}uence and intimate knoyledge of the workings of the move~
menti I further learned from former members that she was responsible
for iarge amounts of money and while in San Francisco would on occasion

- have upwards of $200,000.00 in cash and checks in her room at the Tem-

ple. I ascertained from people who had firsthand knowledge that Maria

1 had been required to sign an undated suicide note that could be used
to explain her disappearance should she ever.attempt_to leave the Church.
In addition to this she had signed statements incriminating herself
and her family of various imagined bizarr? misdeeds. I was further |
told:by a former member of the Church that she and Maria had been re- !
quiréd to sign statements that the Children's Residentf;I Treatment
Center that I direct was involved in a gigantic welfare fraud that it l
was staffed by child molesters and homosexuals, that I myself was a !
child molester, and had sexually abused one of the girls in the program
and that the children in our care were being abused. I was also told
that my daughter's life could be in jeopardy if People's Temple Church

thought that she was about to defect., In view of the threatening
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phon% calls that I have received, this appeared to be a.definite pos-
sibility. After speaking with Mr. Robert Chilamidos an investigator
for the State of California, with Mr. James Hubert investigaéor for

the United States Treasury Department, and Mrs. Jan Tespool an investi-
gator for the Mendocino County Sheriff's Department I lived in constant
anxiety for my daughter's safety. ; was convinced that People'sVTemple
Church’‘wvas using their humanitarian efforts and social welfare activi-
ties to cover for their ultimate goal which is the establishment of
world socialism (facism?) with Jim Jones as their leader and that they
would stop at nothlng including calumny, character assass:nat1on, black-
mail, threats of violence and even murder to achieve their goal.' In
iarly November I made another trip to Washington é C. where I convinced
buyanese Ambassador Lawrence Mann to arrange a meet1ng between my daugh-
ter and me. He went to Georgetown and while there called me and told
me that Rev. Jones had agreed to the ﬁeeting and assured him that he
wanted the members of his Church to have the closest possible relations
with their faﬁilies. I was told to come to Georgetown which I did the
following day. Ambassador Mann met me at my hotel iﬂ Georgetown, told
me that Maria would be in the following day and that he had arranged

éo tgke Maria, Mr. McCoy from the United étates Embassy and me to dinner
as his guests. After the dinner he and Mr. McCoy wouldgdepart and
Maria and I could have the opportunity to speak privateéé. Maria did
not arrive as planned and the Ambassador phoned me explaining that the
Church was having difficulties getting her to Georgetown from the inter-
ior. The following day I was given the same story. And finally by
Saturday of that week the Ambassador called and told me that Maria would

be arriving at 4:00 p.m. At 6:00 p.m. that day the Ambassador again
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called; appeared somewhat irritated and said he had béen informed by

the Cﬁurch's offices in Georgetown that Maria had arrived but was not
feeling well and could no£ go to dinner. I immediately called the
Church offices and asked to speak with my daughter. I was told to

wait and after a considerable delay was told that Maria was not there
and had gone out to dinner. I asked that she call me at my hotel when
she returned and was assured that she would. I did not receive a tele-
phone call on Saturday night. However, at 7:15 Sunday morning I was
informed by a representative of People's Temple Church that Maria

would meet with me in 45 minutes. emﬁassador Mann and Mr. McCoy were

at the meeting when Maria arrived thﬂ four other persons, two men -3
one who identified himself as an attorney representing the Church -3 and
two women. Maria appeared agitated, could not look me in the e;e, and
did not return my embrace which appeared unusuai and even ominous to

me. She looked as if she had not slept well or had been deprived of
sleep over a long period of time and her general attitude was one of
suspicion; hositility and paranoia. She accused me of causing trouble
for the Guyanese government and stated that because of my efforts Guyana
had been blaék listed by the International Human Rights Commission. She
stated further that the Church had been informed by the Unxted States
government that I was a member of a conspiracy against the Church and
was associated with a right wing congressman who 1ntendéi§to destroy

the Church. She accu§ed me of lying to her about my health. When I
pointed to Paula Adams, one of the women who accompanied her to the
meeting, and asked if she knew that this woman had gone to Mr. McCoy

and told him that I had abused my daughter sexually, Maria refused to

discuss the subject. When I told her that I had information that she
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had %igned an undated suicide note, she demanded to inow the source

of my information. I told her that was not the important issue and

and that she could alleviate my anxiety by simply telling me it was

not true. She replied that since I would not reveal the source of

my information she would not discuss that subject. In the course

of the conversation with Maria I told her that before leaving for

Guyana I had spoken with Grace Stoen who wanted me to convey her love
. and concern to her son John. Maria told me that Grace was an unfit
mother and she had abused her child and that Maria was now the mother
for John. She also told me in a tone téat I did not believe possible
from myjdaughter that if Grace-éaée an% attempt to get her child back
she would be éorry. My daughter's aff%ct and the manner in.which she
spoke conveyeq to me the téne of a sergous threat. The entire meeting
was extremely painful for me and depressing. I managed to tell my
daughter that if she ever wanted to return home a ticket would be wait-
ing for her at the Embassy. When I told her of my belief in God and

that somehow things would work out, she and another woman from the

Church were quick to point out to me that they do not believe in God.

After. the meeting I went to the airport to catch a flight to New York

City. At the airport I received a message to call Mr. McCoy. In our

telephone conversation he told me that both he and Ambaésgdor_ygnq‘

were disturbed by the meeting and believed that something strange was

e s e = o

. happening since he could see no reason why the Church should take that
——————-—'—“\__————‘-"—.——‘"— e —

attitude toward me. He told me that he would write to me, but to this
DTSR

date I have received no communication from him. After arriving in New

. York City I proceeded to Washington D.C, where I spent numerous days
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conf%ctiné as many people in the government as T thought would help
me. ?Most were sympathetic but were quick to point out that since my
daughter is 24 years of age and since it appears that she is'in Guyana
voluntarily there is little they could do to help me.

Since November I have received no ‘communication from Maria and have
not attempted to make contact with her since I believe this might be
interpreted either as an attempt on my part to get her out of the
Church or as a sign that Maria is waivering and is about to defect

and might place her life ih jeopardy.

Slarenp.” 4(26%SOI“<)

Steven A. Katsaris -
Trinity School for Chlld}en
Ukiah, California
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April 4, 1978

STATE OF CALIFORKIA,

COURTY OF.

MERDOCINO i -

: ON. Anril_4 1978
. before me, the undersigned, a Notery Public Tn and fot sa»d Slale personzlly 2ppaared

~—STEVEN A. KATSARIS-— ';-'
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; DCROTHY 8. MARTIN |
NCTAIY PUIUC - CALIFDUNIA
f uCHAL CIFICE IN i
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10 be the person_ vhose name___ is. ubscribed to the vithin Insteument,
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SENDOTING COUNTY
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LETTER FROM 15-YEAR OLD DONNA PONTS TO HER GRANDMOTHER
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SIGNATURES OTF PETITIONERS FOR ELIMINATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS
VIOLATIONS IN GUYANA BY REV. JAMES JONRES )
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Name of Relative at ", R . \
Jonestown, Guyana . Age Signature of Petitioner Relation
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SIGNATURES OF PETITIONERS FOR ELIMINATION OF HUMAN RIGliTS
- VIOLATIONS IN GUYANA BY REV. JAMIIS JONES
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Name of Relative at . L
Jonestown, Guyana Age Signature of Petitioner - Relationship
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SIGNATURES OF PETITIONERS FOR ELIMINATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS

Name of Relat::.ve at

Age

VIOLATIONS IN GUYANA BY REV. JAMES JONES ’

Signature of Petitioner

Jonestown, Guyana - Relationship
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* SIGNATURES OF PETITIONERS FOR ELIMINATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS

< VIOLATIONS IN GUYANA BY REV. JAMES' JONES
3 . . .
Na;1e of Relative at . R {
Jonestown, Guyana _ Age Signature of Petitioner Relation
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SIGNATURES OF PETITIONERS FOR ELIMINATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS
VIOLATIONS IN GUYANA BY REV. JAMES JONES

3

sName of Relative at . .
Jonestown, Guyana Age Signature of Petitioner Relationshi
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April 11, 1978

- SUMMARY LISTING OF OUR RELATIVES IN .JONESTOWN, GUYANA

3

Name of Rélative at Age Signer of This Accusation Relationship
Jonestown ’ LT ) .to_Signer
1. Wagner, Mark 16  Richard Wagner (San Francisco) Son
2. Harris, Liane 21  Sherwin Harris (Lafayette) Daughter
Elizabeth Harris (Lafayette) Sister
3. Ponts, Donna 15 Don Ponts (Ukiah) Daughter
4. Oliver, William S. 18 Howard Oliver (San Francisco) Son
Beverly Oliver (San Francisco) Son
5. Oliver, Bruce H. 20 Howard Oliver & Beverly Oliver Son
6. Katsaris, Maria 24- Steven A. Katsaris (Ukiah) Daughter
7. Rozynko, Michael 20° Saﬁdy Rozynko Mills (Oakland) Brother
Steven Mills (Oakland) Bros.-in-law
8. Rozynko, Chris 22:§ Steve Mills & Sandy Rozynko Mills (Sane)
9. Stoen, John Victor 6 Grace Stoen (San Francisco) Son
Timothy O. Stoen (San Francisco) Son
10. Sly, Mark A. 17 Neva Jean Sly (San Francisco) Son
11. Sly, Donald E. 42  Neva Jean Sly Husband
12. Houston, Patricia 14 Robert H. Houston (San Bruno) Grandchild
. Nadyne L. Houston (San Bruno) Grandchild
Carol Boyd Niece

13. Houston, Judy Lynn 13  Robert & Nadyne Houston; Carol Boyd (Same)

14, Kerns, Carol Ann 19 Ruth Reinhardt (Davis) R Sister

15. Kerns, Ellen Louise 51 Ruth Reinhardt E Mother

16. Harris, Magnolia 61 Sylvia White (San Francisco) i Mother
Leinaola White (San Francisco) Grandmother

17. Lopez, Vincent 17 Walter Jones (San Francisco) Legal Guard'n

18. Simon, Marcia 22 Leon Simon (Oakland) Daughter

19. Simon, Barbara 22 Leon Simon Daughter

20. Griffith, Mary M. 52 * Rose Davis (San Francisco) Aunt
Carnella Truss (San Francisco) Mother

. Louise Blanchard (San Francisco) Sister

zI-%




April 11, 1978 (cont'd)

é SUMMARY LISTING OF OUR RELATIVES IN JONESTOWN, GUYANA

L
Name of Relative at
Jonestown '

21. Cobb, John
22.-Cobb, Brenda
23. Cobb, Sandra
24, Cobb, Joel

éS. Brown, Ava

26. Touchette, Charles

" 27. Touchette, Joyce

28. Touchette, Al

Zé. Touchette, Mike

30. Touchette, ﬁ}chelle
31. Swinney, Cleve

E 32, Swinney, Helen

33. Swinney, Tim

* 34. Berry, Diana

yam

35. Griffith, Marrian

36. Griffith, Emmett Jr.

- 37. Griffith, Amonda

TOTALS: 37 Relatives in Jonestown
25 Signers of Accusation

Age Signe; of This Accusation

18 James Cobb,! Jr. (San Francisco)

.15 James Cobb, Jr. .

21 James Cobb, Jr.
12 James Cobb, Jf.
26  James Cobb, Jr.
47 Mickey Touchette (San Francisco)
45 : Mickey Touchette
23 Miciey %ouchettq
25 Mickey %ouchette
19 Micke§ Touchette
65 Mickey Touchette
65 Mickey Touchette
39 Mickey Touchette

7 Carnella Truss (San Francisco)
15 Carnella Truss

20 Carnella Truss

17 Carnella Truss

WAy manr

(As of April 11, 1978)

Relationship
" to’ Signer
Brother
Sister
Sister
Brother
Sister
Father .
gbther
) ifother
Bﬁother
Sister
Grandfather
Grandmother
Uncle
Daughter
Sister

Brother

Sister
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Templé Trouble

In the pdor-black Fillmore district
of San Francisce, the Rev. Jim Jones
is revered as a good Samaritan with
patrons in very high places. As pastor
ui'the People’s Temple, one of the largest
interfaith churches in Califomia, Jones
not only claims God's power to heal the
sickbutalsowiclds palpable cloutamong
city and state political leaders. The gov-
cmor, lieutenant governor, may or, sheriff
and district attomey have all visited
the temple and, during the 1976 Presi-
dential campaign, Jones himnself shared
a platform with Rosalynn
Carter. Last December, the
charismatic  preacher who
can muster black voters was
wamed chainman of the San ;
#Francisco Housing Authori- i
&y Commission by Mayor :
George” Moscone. But now -'{
Junes stands accused by 30 |k
former temple members of 173
building his power through
fear, fraud, physical beatings,
the appropriation of parish.
iuners’ property and possible
misuse of government funds.

accunsations were pub-
fished in two August issues
of New \Vest magazine,
which called foran investiga-
tion of the temple’s financial and disci-
plinary practices. Chusch representa-
tives promptly denied the charges. But
in a pair of surprise moves last week,
Jones resigned from the Housing Au-
thority and District Attomey Joseph
Freitas announced that he would look
into the accusations. .

Cotony: No one has yet fled a formal
complaint against Jones, who temple of-
ﬁclz‘s said was unreachuble at the
church’s 27,000-acre South American
furm colony in Guvana. The city’s most
powerful politicians still scem solidly

hind the controversial minister. May-
or Moscone has said he saw no evidence
that Jones hiad broken iny laws and, in a
recent Sunday-moming sermon at the
temple, black state Assembly man Willie
Brown Lubesed the attacks “a measure of
[the church’s] cffectiveness.”

Jones preaches a religious socialism
that he himsclf, it appears, is the first
to practice. His chusch, which claims
20,000 members statewide, sponsors a
drug-rehabilitation program, a free res-
taurant and medical clinicand alegal-aid
service. More radically, Junes encour-
ages his flock to give up their private
})rnp\-n_\'und live in low-rent apartments
eased by the church from the city. Jones
and his wife live modestly above the
temiple, where they are ciising a multisa-
clal family of seven adupted childien
plus their own son. But his social active
isin_alvo s expressed as politics, and
on Election Day, the poor deliver for
their leader. In tho recent elase races for

Newrneok, Au;n‘»l 15,1977

__f_".’.';‘,',"*‘—"""q cancer patients.

LRI
Pl L £

mayor and district attomey, Jones's regi-
mented followers were considered im-
portant to the winners.
Accordingtosomeformerchurchmem-
bers, however, Jones's poweris based as
much on fear and fraud as on faith. His
services are often held behind locked
doors, and even then Jones is protected
by Lodyguards. The breakaway parish-
foners described ritual beatings and hu-
miliating group encounters held at all-
night sessions. A former secretary to
Jones reported that the preacher faked
healings by displaying chicken guts as
tissue he had miraculously removed from
Others
said they had been per-
suaded into deeding over
their homes to the church

t"b’\

R

o

t

A

“

o
Bl i X

chette, 26, told how she and eleven other
students slept'in a crowded garage and
were given a weekly dole of $2 cach as

“members of a temple commune. Tou-

chette, whois white, said that Jones, who
is part American Indian, told them “how
ugly and horrible it was fo be white,” and
“not to have sex because we were all
latent homosexuals.”

KKK: Laura Comelius, 52, ablack wom-
an, said that Jones promised his followers
ahavenin Cuyanawhen,as he predicted,
Fascists took over the U.S. “He said they
had a plan to exterminate blacks like they
did the Jews,” Comclius recalled. She
also deseribed a ritual by temple mem-
bers that dramatized 2 Ku Klux Klan
Iynching. “That's why pecople turned
over all they had,” she said. “He told us
the whites would take it.”

Others reported threats against their
lives if they dared talk to police and said

Jones (inset), Klan drama: ‘That’s why people turned over all they had”

and had been talked into giving the tem-
ple govermment funds they received for
running foster-carc homes.

When New West first considered in-
vestigating the People’s Temple, the
editors were barraged with pleas from
politicians and businessmien to kill the
story, When the editors persisted, some
were harassed at home by anonymous
callers, Mcanwhile, other local news-
men reported similar coercion and only
when word of the pressure campaign
appeared in a Tocal newspaper column
did ex-anembers of the temple volunteer
to tell of their eapetiences.

In separate interviews with News.
wegs, former fullowers of Junes catrobo-
sated the New West report. Micki Tou-.

s

that they had §een made to sign file
confessions to crimes such as conspinae
against the govemment. “Jim
said he had an in with the police,
Deanna My rtle, 38, “so we thougl
to the police would he s

Church officials have issued state-
ments conntercharging that some of the
dissenters were terrorists and child mo-
lesters. Throughout the controversy
Jones has remained at the Guyana fann,
which the chureh says it fundsy with
$150.000 annually. And some suspeet
that the Rev. M Jones may be the finst

to take up permanent asylum in the
Guyana lunen.

=vDInETH L WOCDWVARD win LIARK WITAKER ang
STEPHIK GAVLE v $a4 Fronvaco
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Debbie T,, Maria, and Prokes meeting with Clarence Kirton (UPI) that
night: Kirton asked for the background on what gt happened (he had heard
nothing) and we gave it. We said she had been obviously sent here. This led into
a discussion of the conspiracy which we tried to put in perspective using
blackelected officials as examples. I had prepared him somewhat for it by .
discussing the same thing with him at the last Open HOuse we had, He seemed to
understand better this time. He told us that we ecouldn't be hurt here because
we had established a foothold and have the approvaal and co-operation of the
government, He said people have seen what you are doing here and pronounced it
as good, He:told us to submit certain items to him which were documented and he
would pass them on to UPI in New York. He wanted the statements of people who
signed our guest book in Jonestown, statements (signed) of our people (a few of
them) who have "Concerned RelativesY in the U.S. It was good Maria was there to
give him her testimony. I think it went over very well with him. He also
want refutations of a few derogatory statements made in the press against our
project by Kathy Hunter. (He told us to choose them.) :

He emphasized strongly at the end that JJ should come to town strictly for
social purposes (to meet people on a social level) because he isx the center of
the project and people waadmx never see him. He said it -would do wonders for us
PR-wise. He said people need to see JJ and talk with him informally, not about
the history or controversyx of P.T., but just friendly social discussion. He said
please don't let his advice be taken lightly (in so many words.)
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THIS NIGHTMARE IS TAKING PLACE RIGHT NOW
WILL YOU HELP US FREE OUR FAMILIES?

T WHO ARE THE "CONCERNED RELATIVES"?

We are individuals having only one bond in common;
relatives isolated in-the "Jonestown® jungle
encampment in Guyana, South America, under the
total control of one man, Jim Jones. We espouse
no political or religious viewpoint., Our only’
concern is for our families, We are bewildered
and frightened by what is being done to them,
Their human rights are bteing violated and the

" fabric of our family life is being torn apart.

WHAT SPECIPICALLY XIS BEING DONE TO OUR RELATIVES?

These are the sad and terrible facts:

#A11 decisions in Jonestown are made by one man, Jim Jones.,
There is no democracy. There is no dissent permitted,

*Armed guards are stationed around Jonestown to prevent
anyone leaving unless given express permission by the
leader. 200 guns have been transported in, *A "SWAT"
team patrols the borders of Jonestown.

*Passports and monies are confiscated by Jones upon arrival
of his members in Guyana so that they cannot be "cleared"
by the Immigration Officials to leave Guyana.

*Long distance telephone calls to the United States are
prohibited as part of Jones' cempeign that all family
ties be cut in favor of his "cause". :

#2411 incoming and outgoing mail is censored.
*No one is permitted to leave Jonestown except on business

for the "cause" and then only in the company of other
residents who are required to spy and report back to Jones.

VA ICY WMLAAshE ANy, YN e e

*The residents are told that if they try to leave the

Peoples Temple organization, they will be killed and their
bodies left in the jungle, .

T,

#Their leader, Jim Jones, says publidly that a "unanimous
vote"” of the 1,000 residents of Jonéstown (including
children) was teken to put "our livés on the 1line" if
the alleged "harrassment" continues7 Jones has held
mock "mass suicide" sessions to condition his members to
die for "the cause™ at the moment he gives the order.

JONESTOWN
CONCENTRATION CAMP.

GUYANA, SOUTH AMERICA - Ii"w 70
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-t WHY ARE WE ASKING YOU AS A "CONCERNED CITIZEN" TO HELP?

Because we are desperate and don't know what élse to do. WNeither the Guyana
government nor the United States government thus far has been willing to
intervene. Jones simply ignores court orders. ’

We want our loved ones to be allowed to live in freedom. There appears to-
be only one way to achieve thig —- to publicize the truth and to pressure
the Prime Minister of Guyana both directly and through the U.S, State
Department. We sent a petition on May 10, 1978, to Prime Minister Burnham
requesting him to: : '

13‘ Order a governmental investigation of Jonestown with inspectors
placed there around the clock. .

2, Order Jones to stop violating the human and legal rights of our
relatives. Specifically, to order Jones to:

2. Remove all guards preventing people from leaving Jonestown;

b. Return passports and money;

c. Permit our relatives to mix with local Guyanese as individuals;

d. Stop censoring mail;

e, Permit our relatives to return home for a one-week visit at
our expense, return fare guaranteed, to show they are not
being held against their will;

£. Abide by the lawful orders of the courts in the U.S.

3. Expel Jones from Guyana if he refuses to abide by these orders.

WHAT CAN YOU DO TO HELP US?
Three Things:

* Pray for the safe return of our loved ones soon, even if only for a one~
weei home visit at our expense, return fare being guaranteed, so we can
know they have free will to choose.

* Write to the two officials with power to force Jones to respect human and
Yegal rights: .
Honorable Forbes Burnham
Prime Minister of the Cooperative Republic of Guyana
Public Buildings :
Georgetown, Guyana, South America
and

Honorable Cyrus Vance

Secretary of State of the United States
2201 "C" Street

N.W. Washington, D.C. 20520

* Give as you feel led to help defray expenses, which are considerable.
Send your check to:

CONCERNED RELATIVES AND CITIZENS

120 Montgomery Street, Suite 1700

San Francisco, California 94104

(An epplication for tex—exempt status will soon be filed with I.R.S. Our attorneys say
"Concerned Relatives and Citizens™ meets all the requirements and that approval by the
I.R.S. will be retroactive to include donations made now,) -

L T INIESTNTIY

THEANK YOU FROM THE DEPTHS OF OER HEARTS! I _I — m (
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research on georges from lily and rex

- wads. 4/19 was the lst we went by his house.- Mertles van out front-
also Steve's old green car- parked in front. George's little blue car-
got license # and Brewster ran it- it 1s licensed in Georges' name to

a PO, Box 933, S.F.

- went back Fri.- got license # of brown station wagon there-~ Brewster
ran it- and it was owned by Mertles rest home.

- back again to observe- saw Elmer come out and drive off late at night,
// blue car there at that time, -
- back off and on for the most part of the last week and half- ever since
we got thg word we could,.. what we have found in general is that they
are ALWAYS together. There is always someone at George's house. Even
if he is not there- and even when he comes in later- the white van and
brown station wagon are there- as is the green old car of steves.

- what we figure is that they spend the night there if not every night-
then just about every night, the big house in front is a boarding house-
so it is possible that steve and sandy, rrxauBrx¥t live in the boarding
house~ and mertles stay with george.

- for several morning7 agpdre Mertle has walked up to Georges and picked
up a young white kid- Z&t11sh and skinny- 1ight hatr- wonder if it is
mert's or deanna's by another marriage~ wasnot familiar looking. Andre
will walk this kid down to the memxxm corner to the bus stop and then
walk back to the rest home. This am, he came in sloppy clothes- walked
up to where george's is- and then came back in good clothes- so obviously
Andre's clothes are either in the big boatding house or at georges. It °
is all very strange.

- last weekend- think fri. night we saw the white grand torinoc from texas-
and gave it to christipnes zg‘zgﬁyﬁown- it came back~ registered to

Ronald E, Coleman (2‘"‘ / .

208 Birkhead Rd. Bort Sam Houston, Texas. This is right next to
San Antoinio, Texas,

I called the base~ it is an Army base- and they have no listing for
Ronald E. coleman- they do have a ROIAND E, COLEMAN- soO it could be an
error. They said this man is a colonel- that ix Roland is- but they
would not give me his #.

~ anyway- not much even@ful watching- just they are there everynight-
even when george is not there. But the same night that we first saw

the Texas car there- Mertles van pulled up out front about 10:00pm. and
a whole bunch of people poured out of it. Then is when we saw the black
woman and her two daughters get out and gox to their car add drive off.
It looked like all the rest of the people were white- but hard to tell-
alot of them were the young people in the Mertle house- and of course-
Andre., It was impossivle to follow the white car then- as the people
were still in the van and we could not move.

- after watching several monmnings unsuccessfully for the blue_car (there
are 3 roads that meet as his house, we finally got the idea tﬁat maybe

he took BART- so we looked in the parking lot- and sure enough there was .
his blue car- he drives a 69 Toyata, We went over to the care and looked
in~- the doors were unlocked so i got in and didn't find anything except
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a great big rolled box in back- and on it said EUREKA ROSCURCES ASSOCIATES
INC... EXPLORATION CONSULTANTS., it was sealed -so i left it bhere- and
we left, Just some other paper in the back seat about Hatha Yoga classes,

and on the dashboard on the far right hand side were two gold JJ initials
tat someone had mmkekx stuck up kx there.

- 5/2/78- after f£inding this lead this am.- I called Eurkka resources
assoc, and asked about their business, the man was very inquisitive-
first théng he asked was WHY did I want to know about their business,
I gave him some story and he referred me else where- but not without
asking nosey questions, He did tell me thos- that it was Geogolical
exploration company- they did ‘*scientific' work- for private companies
and 'including the government'!., What his secretary told me before I
got him wag that it was to 'find out different areas and geology".

But this man told me they didn't make "maps"~ but the big roll in the
back Of george's car could only have been some kind of f'plans' .

Anyway, this guy was very paranoid of me calling. then we called the
Better business bureau to find out what we could about this company- and
it was not listed- so we got the address and will go by tonight to see
if we can tell anything from looking. Sounds fishy tho- D

they are on 2161 Shattuck Ave., Berk. cfﬂ5°"<$”“
(rex says it sounds like CIA involvement-~ they do”all over the world).
we are going to write NACLA and see if they have any background on it).

things we are doing: |

-~ reporting Linda Mertle's little VW for not having been registered fince
1975~ (christine could find no record of it since then)- illegally
registered.

- reporting mertles to SS. for never heing home at night and who is
watching their patients etc.- just check and see their cars are never
there at night etc.

- (Tesky)- called health dept. on someone who had hepiatitis working in
mimxx their kitchen// called phone co, on them to take one of their
phone lines out.// Don's wife is working on Tesky when she comes down
once a waek- she has a long rang plan to tie them into Synon, and bibles
etc.// drugs.

- we don't have much time these days- and watching georges is a morning
and nighttime job and not much time for anything in between.

; Olivers wege at geogges last night- lfet about 10:00pm. (busy place
e has there).
cJﬂA S£.

- the man that called our escrow co, tojask about Medlocks property-
said he was the attny. for the Medlock and was preparing for a guit

on behalf of them... did she have a copy of the deed, what date digd they
sign the deed- did she have a copy of the deposit receipt? The woman
said the realtor should have all that and the man said the realtor was
in Guyana-and probably wouldn't be very co-operative., Then the woman
called Mac and told him this- as I guess she is on good terms with Kay
and Mac,

- we are working on getting Bessie Proby out and Dorothy Lewis is with
her family there Mac says and Exie Eleby is dragging her heels and so
are Vernon and Winnie Smith, So Mac is trying to budge them ocut- but
they need to be gotten on the govt. list- :
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URGENT! :

Just as this letter was being prepared
for mailing, we received an Editorial
which appeared in the Ukiah Daily Journal
April 13, 1978, re the "Concerned Pavents"
group outlined herein:

"'"ONE FATHER HAS EVEN THREATENED TO
HIRE MERCENARIES TO RAID JONESTOWN AND
LIBERATE HIS SON BY -FORCE. TROUBLE
THAT COULD LEAD TO AN INTERNATIONAL
INCIDENT MAY LIE AHEAD."

We commend this situation to your immediate
attention.

-
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April 15, 1978

United Nations
International Human Rights Commission )
Palais de Nations i
Geneva 10, SWITZERLAND

3
Dear:Commissioners:

I am writing in urgent haste, on issues critical to the Peoples Temple
Agricultural Project, Jonestown, in Guyana, South America, founded by the
Rev. Jim Jones and some 1500 members of his church. I write specifically
in reference to a threat made against the Peoples Temple in San Francisco
California, and Guyana, South America, by a group calling itself "Con-
cerned Parents'". We understand they were about to contact your Commis-
sion. We do not wish to impose on your time, but under these circumstan-
ces it .is imperative to write.

The Peoples Temple agricultural and medical program in the interior of
Guyana has been underway for only four years, but has already received
international acclaim. The American Ambassador to Guyana, Richard McCoy,
was recently given a warm welcome at the Project, and has been most help-
ful. The Foreign Minister of Guyana, Fred Wills, is greatly impressed,
as are many officials from other Ministries of the Guyanese Cabinet. The
Chairman of the Board of Guyana Livestock Corporation, a world traveller
who describes himself as cynical, was overwhelmed by what he termed "the
best model community I've seen anywhere in the world" -- no crime, excel-

. lent sanitation, superb medical care, educational,and recreational facili-

ties, complete interracialijharmony. As the enclosed information details
for you, Jonestown is an exceptional community in every;respect, cast into
a setting’ of great natural @eauty and peace,-where racigl, economic, and ..°

social barriers have become a thing of the. past. ¥ -

< LR . 2

Yet for the past year, wWe have been subject to persistent%attempts at =
disruption, even destruction of our work. Two men were Qichﬁered spying
outside our church building during a visit.from a Black mayof of Mayers-
ville, Mississippi. Their identity was traced and they turned out to be
electronics communications experts in the Air Forceé, under a powerful
Mississippi Senator's jurisdiction. Sincelithat time our phone lines have
been intercrosséd and obviously bugged. Our shipping crates bound for
Guyana were broken into by U.8. Customs agents, who refused:to explain
why, even our attorney demanded a response! of fair cause. Qur Social
Security checks‘for our disabled and elderly members in Guyana were with-
held by an official directive we obtained, which was rescinded when it
was exposed. American Indian Movement (AIM) leader Dennis Banks was
threatened with blackmail if he did not join those lying on Jim Jones. We
have proof that large sums of money have changed hands in: exchange for
harassing Peoples Temple. A whole media campaign was whﬁ?ped up ostensibly
by hostile "ex-members'" of the church, but later discovexed to be coordi-
nated by a man with a 75-page criminal record and connectiions with Interpol.
The Internal Revenue Service suddenly sent us a notice of investigation,
although we had checked under the Freedom of Information Act in the wake
of threats that such an investigation would be provoked, and the IRS had

.absolutely no issue with us at all. The Federal Communications Commission

decided to reopen a very minor complaint against us that was resolved a
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year ago, also on the heels of threats, and cannot but suspect this as in-
tentional to cut off our lifeline of communcation between the United States
and Guyana. Vicious and repeated attempts have been coordinated by a Tim
Stoen, to force Rev. Jones' son to be taken away from him, deceiving and
misusing numerous government officials in the process. Host recently

Tim Stoen and David Conn (the man who attempted to blackmail Dennis Banks)
collaborated in approaching our church denomination, the Disciples of
Christ, with whom we have had excellent relations for many years, and
threamenlng that if the denomination did not oust us from our affiliation

_by May 1st, they would be severely embarassed through bad press. The deno-
. mination refused, and brought it directly to us; they also told us that

Conn and Stoen had bragged about whipping up the IRS probe, and about the
interruption of our corporate tax-exempt status as well.

The present effort. is misnamed "Concerned Parents". Most of the '"chil-
dren" range in age from 18 to senior citizens. It is spearheaded by Tim
Stoen, who stole money from the church, had tried to provoke us towards
a terrorist course, and is trying to destroy the life of Jim Jones' young
son; and Steven Katsaris, whose 24-year-old daughter (at Jonestown) he
molested as a child. It also includes Eimer and Deanna Mertle (aka Jeanne
and Al Mills), who also stole money from the church, and molested their
own children; Micky Touchette, who stole money from both the church and
her own dad (for whom she claims "concern") by forging checks, and advocat-
ed terrorism in our ranks; Jim Cobb, who was discovered manufacturing
ammunifion; and Neva Sly, who embezzled thousands of dollars from her job.
A very concerted campaign preceded this new harassment, involving preju-
dicing the minds of relatives who had by-and-large never been near the
church at all, such as Tim Stoen playing on the racial prejudices of the
parents of a young white man who had recently married a young black woman.

It is clear. the Peoples Tenple is being v1ctimlzed by a deliberate, or-
chestrated, weil<financed campaign to destroy it. In fact, every agency
probe .thus far has resulted in absolutely nothing, as the church has been
scrupulously honest and a model of human service and compassionate help
for those in need. It is the Peoples Temple, n ot the conspiracy, that
can prove everything relative to our claims. have documents, affxdavits
letters, every type of proof; and our members s and ready and willing to
verify their personal testimonies with lie detector tests. Our most urgent
desire at “thig time is simply to be allowed to build in peace, and coop-
eration as Americans with the gracious and hospitable Guyanese pcople.

f Ve also feel i% relevant to express to you at\the United Nations our
concern that concerted efforts are being_made to‘jeopardlze U.S.-Guyanese
relations by trying to force intervention of U.S. officials in Guyanese .
internal affairs,'and pressures to cut U.S. aid to Guyana, all on trumped-
up and false pretexts. The Peoples Temple is esfablishing a work which is
a great credit for the United States throughout the Caribbean, and promoting
the interests of world peace.

winy o

We would like to enrose to you the sham of the "Conceraed Parents" effort
specifically, as this is what we understand is being brought to your atten-
tion. Tim Stoen, the organizer, and his estraged wife Grace are the only
“relatives" in the group who have ever been to the Jonestown project at
all. The personal interest they claim is Rev. Jim Jones' six- year—old
son by Grace, John Victor, whom Tim is using as a pivot point in’his
headlong campaign. The child is safe and very happy with his dad in Guyana,
with Tim and Grace Stoen presently challenging his custody in a Guyanese
court. Contrary to ANY speculation, the pedding custody case is the reason
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Jim Jones is unable to return to the United States at this time; and he
bas risked even loss of reputation to claim the child as his and protect
his son from people who have no other interest in him than to use him as

a pawn. The case is in Guyana because that is where Tim left John, Grace
having signed prior to that for John to go there, confirmed by Tim Stoen's
own statement (attached). Rev. Jones left the country prior to adverse
publicity, and was running away from nothing (as has been -portrayed), in-
deed there are no "charges" to face: the D.A. and every other agency to
invesgigate to date has cleared the Temple entirely.

Tim Stoen is not the father of John Victor, as his own attached affi-
davit reveals. He personally witnessed the child's abandonment by his -, -
mother Grace Stoen (his statement attached), when she ran off with another
man and thousands of dollars Jim Jones had set aside for his son's future
education. Months later she returned demanding to see John, only to
fling the child into Rev. Jones' arms saying, "Take him -- he's yours!",
in the presence of numerous witnesses. Rev. Jones nearly suffered heart
failure seeing his son go through this emotional trauma of rejection. Yet
he even provided Grace with a round-trip ticket to visit John in Guyana
whenever she chose (see Tim Stoen's statement attached), after she had
made her hostility so blatant, in deference to her maternal interest, know-
ing her long history of threats to destroy the group as a whole. She cashed
the ticket in for her own use. Many other details could be given; all
show that John Victor has been nothing more than a tool to Grace Stoen,

a pawn to attempt to extort her demands. The child himself remembers
cruel and inhuman conditions she inflicted on him, and is traumatized

at the thought of Grace and Tim Stoen. Tim Stoen left the child in Guya-
na in the Spring of '77, not only insisting to everyone there that John
remain in Guyana with Rev. Jones, but even stating to the press that John
was well cared-for and he had no issue. Tim Stoen was always very open
about the paternity of John, in any .case, and adamant that he be reared by
his natural dad: For him to be léading a group of."Concerned Parents".
agaipst Rev. Jim Jones_.is a travegty of any moral judgement he himself
ever;professed. . 3 : : . ia
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Bringing John into the world wés not Rev. Jones' proudest aghievement

by any means, but he is deeply deyoted to the child now that h¢. is here, and
Jghn has identified with Rev. Jonés from earliest. childhood. Qur Pastor

was pressured into relating to Grace from the outset, when the §toens'
marriage was on the rocks, she,was hostile tg Tim about his deviant pat-
terns (her statement attached) “and had threatened divorce, suicide, going
to; the press, lying to: agencies -- all to ruin Tim, his career gnd the
chprch. And indeed this was her character, as her subsequent adtions in

the conspiracy have';confirmed.._ A situation was.forced on our Pastor in

thé most desperate andiimminenﬁ terms those many years back, byiboth

these unstable and destructive;’individuals,. in tefmsﬁbf jeopardizing the
work as a whole, a work which --by its interracial orientation alone--

has been the target of repeated persecutions and harassment over the years.
John was the result; and indeed, the child is a moral issugé with the thou-
sands of Peoples Temple members who would vote to defend Rev. Jones' child
as though their own. g

g

Indeed, if there is anything unique about our organization, in contrast
to countless organizations that have folded under pressures like these,
it is that those who have chosen to weather the storm are of a moral fiber
to stand by one another through any kind of crisis, something rarely
understood in a basically affluent and comfortable society that does not
necessitate (for the majority) any more loyalty than to one's own personal
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needs. And we have begged understanding of no-one in that regard; only to°
have peace. Our people in Jonestown are living happy, fulfilling lives,
busily engaged in giving thousands of people a better life in the most
humane, concrete ways, which we could provide thousands of letters to
verify. -*

But we do take heated issue when everything we do or say is grotesquely
distorted and manipulated, with vicious intent, to suit the self-serving
interésts of people who apparently find unizy, interracial harmony, and
the breakdown of economic barriers more threatening than they will tolerate.
Our lives, especially our Pastor's life, has been threatened more times,
in more ways, than we could begin to detail -- arson, bomb threats, poison-
ing, shooting, and threats against children to name just a few. And the
very people who are now acting so self-righteous about the "rights" of
their relatives are the ones who have gone out of their way to jeopardize
the wellbeing of us all -- threatening violence, trying to cut off our
finances, our communications, our tax-exempt status as a church, our
denominational. affiliation, even attempting to influence legislators towards
cutting off economic aid to all of Guyana, because of the Peoples Temple's
presence there!

¢

We find it strange too, that "Concerned Parents' makes no mention of the
types of issues for which our Pastor and members stand. It is common know-—
ledge, for instance, that when we exposed the local Nazis in our newspaper,
and subsequently received numerous death threats, we printed that we would
stand up every man, woman, and child against any Nazi threat! But we do
not see these self-righteous hypocrites, the conspiraters, bringing that
to the attention of the Commission. In fact Interpol, established as a
continuation of the worldwide fascist threat, is heavily implicated in this
entire matter, a fact we find impossible to reconcile with these conspira-
tors':claim of a "moral" positiop. We have the file number of am Interpol
report drawn up to damage us; and know of the efforts of "Louis;B. Sims",

a kno¥n Interpol agent, to have our organization maligned ‘and degtroyed,

as friends of "black power".; We have proof of Interpol's directive for
smears in the press, even internationglly, like the lie that Rev: Jones was
invo¥ved in a Guyanese riot at a time this passport proves he wasn't even
ther@!; and proof of their lies to the Guyanese which provoked. ithe U.S.
Customs to break into our shipping cra@tes. Our senior and disabled members
in Guyana who had the Social Security checks to.which jthey are legally
entitled for life(even .living in Guyana) arbitrarily cut off for several
moriths have their own view about "human rights’ as well; and any objective
observpr could hardly blame them. 3 - A P |

We raise very serious question tgo, who is funding—all these so-called
"spontaneous” efforts,: such as "Conéerned Relatives"?: Joseph ygzoé, the
man connected with Interpol who hiréd one of the most expensive public
relations firms in San Francisco to organize the media campaign against us,
and was himself convicted in several states on various bogus check and
fraud charges, still has not revealed who has financed his venture. But he
did say he is in the emp of Elmer and Deanna Mertle (ak4 Mills), who are
themselves longtime friends of David Conn, the man who claimed to be work-
ing with Treasury Department agents when he tried to blacgmail Dennis Banks.

- It was in fact Conn, Mertle, and Stoen who went to our church denomination

with their crude threats. It was no surprise then, to see the Xertles, along
with Grace Stoen and the man she ran off with, plus known advocates of ter-
rorism, appearing together as "indignant ex-members of Peoples Temple' in

the press; and subsequently many of these same individuals on our church .
steps recently in the guise of "Concerned Relatives". The magazine to ori-
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ginally print the "story" praised people of the character of the Mertles
and Stoens for "the courage to stép forth" (and malign Jim Jones); yet we
have con51derab1e evidence of such individuals being paid for such "cour-
agen

There is no way these people can even plausibly conceal that they are
being paid for their dirty work: Grace and Tim Stoen, bSth unemployed,
travél all over, staying at the most expensive hotels, and retain highly-
pald‘attorneys. Tim Stcen, who hasn't worked for over a year, claims
he his established res1dence in Manhattan, plus law offices in San Fran-
cisco and Washington, D.C. Vho is footing the bill? He pleaded poverty
in several newspapers, saying he and Grace had to be supported by "work-
ing and loans", an obvious lie. In addition, we have proof of large sums
of money changing hands to harass us through means even other than the
legal system.

Another equally relevant fact is that Tim Stoen has virtually estab-
lished himself as having been a provocateur planted in Peoples Temple
from the start: Note the enclosed article and his involvement in East
Berlin. He insisted to us that he had never been in that part of the
world. He always claimed to be far to the left, "further left than Huey
Newton", and was always pushing for violence. We always rejected his
attempts to steer us off a peaceful course; but in the process documented
his advocating the use of a poison dart to do in a conservative reporter
who had embarassed him publicly, trying to influence young people towards
poisoning the water system of a major city, etec.

Nor has this conspiracy been limited to hurting simply the Peoples
Temple and Jim Jones. Tim Stoen has gone across Capitol Hill, falsely
claiming paternity of John Victor while maligning Jim Jones, gettlng
Congressmen to compromise themselves by urging that the U.S. intervene

“ in Guyanesé internal® affairs, ising and manipulating the State Department

‘through deceptions;'and lies. He_admitted lying to Guyangse officials;
ané stated _he would hurt U.S. -Guyanese relations.; Two of our members can
personally verlfy that he lied: to a Guyanese Inspector that®"John was not
the real reason Jim Jones was, staylng in Guyana", as 2 step,ln provoking
the investigation by IRS. He had the audacity to- ‘broadcast- in the press
’hgre the lie that Jim Jones has the Guyanese government '"very much in his

nds" -- the reason cited that he, Tim Stoen, was not granted an instant
audlence with Dr. Reid: the Deputy Prime Mlnlster of Guyanal! It's the
“Ugly American" all ovér again, the nerve of expeéting to barge in on'a

igh official at whim, s1mp1y -because it is a Third World country. The
damage intended is w1despread ‘and reckless, violating legal Constitu-
tional and human rlghts and internatlonal protocol. -

1

L

TS

We have never asked for 1nternat10na1 incidents; or to have to appeal
our situation to the highest echelons of government, as we have had to do,
or to you in the United Nations. But we firmly trust that you will under-
stand that we are left with no choice; and that it is a matter of inter-
national importance, but in completely the opposite way than what has been
portrayed by these "Concerned Relatives"! E

We would also welcome giving you some background and descrlptlon of our
very wonderful community in Guyana, Jonestown, the most unique community
of its kind and the pride of our lives. 1In fact the only "ex-members" of
this group that have even been there are Grace Stoen, a long while back,
who praised it enthus1astlca11y to hundreds of people; Tim Stoen, who ei?
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was there even before it was so developed, and gave it glowing praise; a °
very spoiled, selfish young woman later induced to tell outrageous lies,
whose chief obstacle appeared to be abandoning wigs,jewelry and expensive
clothes to acclimate to a life closer to the earth; her mother, who along
with the Mertles whipped up the false "suits" they had threatened, to pro-
voke an IRS investigation; and the young woman's husband, who was a hopeless
drug addict before the Peoples Temple not only rehabilitated him from his
habit,” but put him through college and law school entirely at the church's
expense. We have good reason to consider several of the others as well, to
be of .o higher character or any more noble intent; and the literal fact

is that the '"relatives" in question living in Guyana DON'T WANT TO SEE
THESE PEOPLE, and we naturally have to take their wishes into consideration
as well. The great majority of the people at Jonestown are on friendly
terms with their relatives and friends back in the States. But no-one wants
to deal with anyone —-even their relatives-- feeling that everything they
say will be taken to some federal agency, or to the press, twisted and dis-
torted to try and harm a movement and a work that has given thousands of
people security and peace for the first time in their lives. In fact,
considering that only 37 people on the Project are even considered an is-
sue --out of 1500--, this is no more, and even far less than an average
cross-section of the population that wants absolutely nothing to do with
their relatives for their own personal reasons.

And there is in fact a free train going right by the Project every day,
which anyone is perfectly free to take if they choose to leave! And so
many visitors to the site —-many in an official capacity--, that it is
completely ludicrous to claim that anyone wanting to leave could not do it

easily.

As you might well understand by now, we are tiring of this mindless and
groundless harassment. The fact is we are eager, not;reticent,- tq have
the truth known about Jonestown. As civil rights attdriey Charles Garry
states in an enclosed article, the Jonestown community is a virtyél “para-—
dise"! The environment is pristine: no violence, no crime, no anti-social
behavior, none. Not one family uses torporal punishment at all,iwe don't .
believe in it -- that's ‘as factual }as can be: Leadership is théugh exam- -
ple, without any coercion at all. :Everyone's abilities .are fostered and
used to the highest. Youth can ledrn any trade: or skil} they c¢hoose, or
profession. Children who previously had severe learning problems in
crowded urban condition$ are now fiunctioning extremely well, withoyt excep-
tion. Senior citizens are treatediiroyally, have had beautiful cottages
built for them, and havé their eveéy need attended to: Many of them are
thrilled for the opportiunity to se¥ve as advisors-and®teachers, and feel
useful for the first time in theirlives. One with an artistic flair
supérvises the landscaping of the Homes; another has discovered how to make
soap from indigenous resources, now developing into’ an industry. Profes-
sional people and laborers work side-by-side equally, with no friction or
competition. People previously denied opportunities have bgcume revered as
leaders, because they have every opportunity to excel in their chosen fields .
with no obstacles of discrimination in their way. The clifate is ideal, and
everyone loves being out in nature with the abundant wild}ife, fishing,
soccer, basketball courts and teams of every type, and all kinds of musical
opportunities as well. A large video-tape library, records, and films provide
additional recreation as well. Now the Project has burgeoned out into a
remarkable cooperative, where poverty and chronic ill-health, slums and
unemployment --all the earmarks of urban deterioration-- are fading memories
for people who were largely veterans of the inner cities here.
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The medical facilities are outstanding, with modern equipment, and
free clinies and health care classes for the entire surrounding area.
Over 1200 people were given comprehensive examinations free during a
round-the-clock cancer clinic conducted some months back. Diabetes (even
severe cases) have been virtually corrected by the fresh, natural diet;
and high blood pressure, even severe cases, is routinely brought down
to absolute normal within a month's time (routinely monitored). Arthritis
is remarkably improved, and the wonderful climate, food, freedom from
tdnsions has had an amazing effect on everyone's health.

Almost all our food is home-grown (including livestock), abundant,
nutritious, and very delicious to eat. Families have individual cot-
tages, colorful and beautifully decorated, and the furniture is handmade
on the Project from beautiful indigenous hardwoods, the finest in the
world. Everyone has an important part is what is happening at the Pro-
ject, and all are eager to participate. It is hard to envision a heappier
‘group of people than the people living at Jonestown!

It is just unthinkable that people in our own government would be
persuaded to work against such a remarkable American achievement in the
Third World. This is the kind of goodwill endeavor America should want
znd support, just as the Guyanese do. And indeed, we have confidence that
the more exposure Jonestown has, this will be the greatest single way
our government (and anyone else) will become convinced that this vast
humanitarian endeavor must be encouraged rather than hindered. We can
say without hesitation that we would be thrilled to welcome any kind of
delegation from the U.N. that would care to come; we have absolutely
nothing to hide, and everything to be proud of. We have in fact wel-
comed every member of the U.S. government, from the President on down,
to come see for themselves. We have no doubt we are a source of pride
for America, in many many respects. . .
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So far as weléomiig pedple, like] Tim Stoen at this; point, and fexpecting
‘any kind of accurate assessment to]result, I don't feel that needs to
‘eyen be dignified with an answer. ; P ‘ 1
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} I hope this will enable you to understand our position. We knpw that
. lthe threat was made to bring this "Concerned Parents" issue to your
attention, ad we felt obligated to expose it to you for the sham ‘that it
is. It is shameful that a, high-finance conspiracy can in fact, get away
with so much, and we regret even having to recount the- tale. ;ﬁut we see
a tide turning as more and. more peéple learn the truth; and our greatest
confidence lies plainly and simply;with the facts: : -}
N N < =<

Rev. Jones and our members have ‘been very enthusiastic abqpﬁ more open
Caribbean policies on the part ‘of the Carter Administration, and Ambassa-
dor Andrew Young, and we support such-efforts wholeheartedly. Rev. Jones
praises this in regular broadcasts from Georgetown, as well as in the well
over two thousand goodwill contacts he has made over tke short-wave radio.
We hope you will feel free to respond, for again, any {ype of U.N. interes
in our Guyanese work would be very warmly received. Our greatest aspira-
tion is to share with the peace-loving peoples of the forld our efforts in
helping to build a better life for all. The Guyancse have becn hospitable
helpful beyond our greatest expectation, and it is enormously fulfilling ~
for us to do our share in the development of the emerging Third World.
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We wish you the best of succes in your difficu
and regret that with all of man's inhumanity to m
planet and demanding you
bothered with people lik
anything we can do to be of assistance at any time,

Cordially,

gl

ohnston
P.0. Box 15023

San Francisco, CA. 94115
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r conscientious concern,
e the "Concerned Parents" contingent. If there

do let us know.

CC: United Nations, Division of Human Rights, New York, N.Y,
Hon. Andrew Young, U.S. Ambassador to the United Nations -~
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I Ras thirsty
and ye g me drink;
I was a stranger
endwe leck meir:
Niked and ye clothcd me:
1 wos sick andye Wisiled me:
I g in pricon.
and ¢ came unto me.
*Then shall the nghteous
Ansnva him, ﬁymg.

Wher san' we thee an hungered
Al (cd thee? N
O thirsty.
Andgov: thec drink?
When son"nc thee a siranger
And took thee in?
O naked. and clothed thee
O when san' ny thee sick?
Orinpison.
Andcame unte thee?
= erily ] say unto you.
Jnamuch oSy hm‘-&w i
Unto one ¢} the least of these...
w e hav dovie ol unte me™

Matthew 25:35°40

TEMPLE ‘

OF THE
DISCIPLES OF CHRIST

Jim Jones,
Pastor

OPEN STATEMENT FROM MEMBERS OF PEOPLES TEMPLE
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE UNITED NATJONS
INTERNATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

May 17,1978

. Dear Members of the Commission:

Our organization has undergone repeated harassments and persecutions in the
past year, both in the United States and Guyana, designed to destroy a work which
has had unprecedented success in redeeming thousands from conditions of poverty,
slums, unemployment, drug addiction, crime, neglect, denial of educational oppor-
tunities and chronic ill health. The work of Rev. Jim Jones has cut across racial,
economic and social lines to promote social justice, and racial and economic equal-
ity in the United States for nearly thirty years.

The impact of the Peoples Temple has been widely recognized. Rev. Jones has
received Certificates of Honor from the San Francisco Board of Supervisors, from the
California State Legislature, and on a national scale has been honored as one of the
100 most outstanding clergymen in the United States by Religion in American Life.
The Peoples Temple Agricultural Project, Jonestown, in Guyana, is receiving inter-
national acclaim as a model community to be emulated all over the world.

We are writing to directly address and refute the false charges made against
Rev. Jim Jones and.the Peoples Temple to the International Human Rights Commis-
sion, by a group calling itself, “The Concerned Relatives.” This false front represents
only the most recent effort to tear down a great humanitarian work on the part of a
well-financed, premeditated, coordinated conspiracy.

The Peoples Temple has in its possession a massive amount of documented
evidence to support our assertion of a conspiracy. Only limitations of space prevent

. a full disclosure in these pages, as we are about to deal with the specific charges leveled

against Rev. Jones and the entire organization meticulously, at length. We find it
unavoidable at the outset, however, to highlight the sham of charging Rev. Jones and
the Peoples Temple with “human rights violations,” when exactly the reverse is the
case.

The very individuals spearheading this present effort—notably Timothy Stoen,
but others as well—are working within a conspiracy that has already attempted the
following:
1. To cut off our members’ finances: Working through the Department of Health,
Education, and Welfare, and the U.S. Postal Service, an official memo was dis-
tributed throughout San Francisco Post Offices, which we obtained, directing that
all Social Security checks to be (properly) forwarded to Guyéna, to our senior
and disabled citizens there, be withheld. This was later reversed by the Dept. of
Health, Education and Welfare themselves, claiming it was a #misinterpretation
of regulations,” but declining to explain how it came about. ¥ Both the Postal
Service and the Department of HEW (Social Security) had assured us on several
inquiries the checks would be routinely forwarded, and this type of deliberate
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obstruction is unheard of. .
2. To cut off our communications: Working through the Federal Communications i
Commission, an effort was made to re-open a very minor complaint resolved a year ago,
in an attempt to cut off our radio communication which is our only communication between
the United States and Guyana.

3. To destrov our tax-exempt status as a church: Working through the Internal Revenue
Service through lies and false charges, to provoke an investigation geared towards revoking

our tax exemption; and attempting to destroy our State tax-exempt corporate status work-

ing through the State Franchise Tax Board (the latter has been resolved).

4. To destrov our affiliation with our religious denomination: A threat was made to our
denomination, the Disciples of Christ, that if they did not expel the Peoples Temple by a
specified date, they would themselves face severe public embarassment. The denomination
refused to go along.

5. To pressure for official intervention in the internal affairs of Guyana: Exerted pressures

on the State Department, and too many persons in Congress to name, to force direct inter-
vention of the State Department in a custody case pending legally and rightfully in the Guyanese
courts.

6. To_cut off shipments of needed supplies from the United States to Guyana: U.S. Customs
broke into our shipping crates some months back, found nothing, but also refused to give any
explanation, even officially to our attorney. We later discovered this was done because of a

lie which was spread by  Interpol, a lie alleging guns in our supplies, and another

alleging drugs. (We are known to be inalterably opposed to both violence and drug use.)

7. To destroy our public image: A media campaign to destroy the church through bad
publicity has been coordinated by one Joseph Mazor, a man with a 75-page criminal record

and connections with Interpol. (This was brought to light by an investigative reporter in -
no way affiliated with the church.) Mazor refuses to disclose who funded several months
of work with one of the most expensive public relations firms in San Francisco to bring -
about bad press for the church, which executives of the firm confirm.

8. To spy on_us through electronic means: Two men were discovered spying outside our
church building in San Francisco as far back as November, 1976. Their proof-positive iden-
tity was traced as electronics communications experts in the employ of the U.S. Air Force
in Biloxd, Mississippi. Our inquiry to Senator Stennis, under whose jurisdiction these men
fall, has never been answered.

9. To assassinate our leader and kidnap members of the Jonestown community: Such efforts
were attempted in September, 1977, by individuals whose identity has not yet been revealed.

10. To threaten Jonestown with an armed attack by hired mercenaries for the purpose of
kidnapping one or more persons from Jonestown: This threat was published in a California
paper, attached. The paper is not friendly to Peoples Temple, and learned of the threat
entirely independently.
We feel it is outrageous to be accused of “human rights violations”, when we have violated
no one's human rights, and have in fact been the victims.of such violations for an entire year to
date. But in all due respect to the Commission, we present the following point-by-point refutation
of all charges leveled against Rev. Jones and the Peoples Temple. We would also welcome a visit
from the International Human Rights Commission at any time, in fact we would feel honored to
have the Commission as our guests.
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REFUTATION OF CHARGES
{Introductory Page:)

“Who are the ‘Concerned Relatives’?’':

The group signing the “Concerned Relatives” statement represents not one percent of the
thousands of relatives of the over 1,000 people in Jonestown who maintain cordial and regular
contact. Many of those have visited, who are not affiliated with the Peoples Temple in any
;way except through their relatives in Jonestown, and were extremely impressed. (Some of their
cresponses are included in the attached sheet of comments about Jonestown.) More will be
‘visiting soon.

The only ones of the §mall front calling itself “Concerned Relatives” who have been to
Jonestown personally are Tim and Grace Stoen (the latter a very long time back), who both
publicly praised the program enthusiastically to hundreds.

“We are (friends and relatives)...of people isolated at the ‘Jonestown’ jungle encamp-
ment in Guyana, South America."””:

No-one is “isolated” in Jonestown, nor is it an “encampment”’. It is a modern, thriving
community, with electricity, roads, modern sanitation and medical care, shops for every trade,
excellent schools, extensive agricultural programs and several budding industries in sawmill,
cassava processing, furniture making, livestock and dairy, and several cottage industries. It is
very accessible by helicopter, boat, roads and train, and frequently hosts up to 50 visitors a week,
many of them officials and/or foreign visitors. Freedom of movement for Jonestown residents
is well-evidenced in the recent participation of 100 Jonestown youth in a cultural festival in the
capital, with the youth staying at all different point over the city.

“Brought together because of our love and concern for our dear ones...Families from
all walks of life cutting across religious, economic and social lines.” :

This rather melodramatic ploy evincing “love and concern” conceals a concerted campaign
of many weeks and months to stir up the anxieties and animosities of said relatives, such as the
approach of one “group leader” to the parents of a young white man who had recently.married
a young black woman, designed to stir up their prejudice against our interracial church.

The only reason the “relatives’ group cuts across religious, economic and social lines is due
to the success of Jim'Jones and Peoples Temple in uniting people from disparate backgrounds,
so that their respective relatives are also from different backgrounds. The persons in “Concerned
Relatives” would not normally come into contact with one another, due to religious, economic
and social divisions, a condition which will doubtless persist long after this front is dissolved.

“Some, a few, are former Temple members. Most have had no affiliation with Peoples
Temple other than through their relatives. It is the kind and quality of these contacts...
coupled with an emerging picture of the true nature of the *Jim Jones Cult” that has
caused us to come together.”:
This is entirely misleading. It seems designed to portray a spontaneous effort on the part
of individuals who drew disturbing conclusions based simply on direct contact with their relatives;
rather, these individuals were approached with lies about the church, and have likely also believed
the lies they read in the newspapers. This is what really lead up to the formation of this group.
In fact, many of the same individuals in the “Concerned Relatives’ were the 6nes who instigated
lies in the press.
The Peoples Temple is not, and has never been a cult. It is one of the most esteemed
human service organizations in America, with almost thirty years of outreach with humanitarian
service programs.

“We espouse no political or religious viewpoints.'’:
Tr-ga?!
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This is very open to question, in terms of the conspiracy as a whole, and even this particular
arm. We have substantiated evidence of far-right-wing involvement, and Interpol involvement;
and the source of funding for prohibitively expensive operations has not yet been disclosed. In
terms of the document at hand, some attempts at slander fall into a standard anti-left rhetoric:
Or ~ accusing Jim Jones of giving a “party line” and exercising *totalitarian” control, both outlandish
... 1 ——tesMeefotsark implies that his daughter has somehow been forced to become an atheist through
! ~ her connection with Peoples Temple, another outlandish lie. Other claims promote that Jim
:Jones has somehow turned everyone against “God, country, and family”. The overriding assump-
-{tion seems that Peoples Temple must be comprised of “‘anti-American Communistic atheists”, a
Zridiculous lie which is cbviously politicallv motivated. The news article chosen for inclusion,
“Temple Trouble”, is filled with all kinds of lies about Rev. Jones’ political involvements, which
are in fact non-existent.

“We are bewildered and frightened by circumstances...that have torn the very fabric
of our families lives."’:

Far from “bewildered and frightened”, those in control of this group have been so brazen
in their activities, for so long, that this is obviously another false emotional ploy.

No families in question have been “torn”. In the vast majority of these cases, the relatives
in question had not lived with these complainants for a very long time, if ever at all. In all cases,
it is ludicrous to state that any family had been “torn”, as the facts all disavow this claim.

‘‘We believe that by coming together we can (bring)...the aid necessary to bring our
relatives safely home again.”"

The relatives in Jonestown are free to return to the United States any time they choose. They
are also all, without exception, safe and happy in Jonestown. They spoke for themselves on the
subject by radio-phone patch at the recent press conference in San Francisco.

e thnee group Ieaders designated for contact:

~
Z) 7‘3 ,whose 24~year-old daughter, Maria, has repeatedly stated she-was-moiested
[ 7 b5himy e Tadi : ocent-prossconference.- 4ieshas neyer-dénied=the
v cb@geéhe—aiso-m&emﬁedhermdemenottoseehun

. 2. Sherwin Harris, whose 21-year-old daughter, Liane, is happy as a te:;cher at Jonestown.
\\ Her mother is also there, who reared Liane alone through many years of divorce. Mr. Harris has
‘. never lived with his former wife and daughter. Nor did he provide child support to raise Liane.

S ¢. Tim Stoen: John Victor, the child he is claiming is not his at all, but Rev. Jones’ own
son. The child’s mother, Grace Stoen, abandoned John in July, 1976, and subsequently signed
for John to go to Guyana. Tim Stoen abandoned John in Guyana in the Spring of 1977, insisting
he remain there to be reared by his natural father, Jim Jones. Grace was provided with a round-
trip air ticket to visit John whenever she chose, and cashed the ‘ticket in.

“Accusation of Human Rights Violation by Rev. James Warren Jones Against Our
Children and Relatives...”

There is no young adult or relative who is in Jonestown without wanting to be there, nor
are their rights being violated. Those in question are young adults, not minors, contrary to what
1s being claimed.

<

“1. Introduction: We...are the relatives...of the persons you arranged to be transported
to Guyana, South America...

Jim Jones made no arrangements for anyone to be transported to Guyana In fact, the
great majority of those there now came to Guyana when Jim Jones was already there, they went
enthusiastically, and enthusiastically remain.

“We are advised there are no...exit roads from Jonestown...” :?




False. The Project is accessible by boat, train or plane. The exit road of many miles is
always accessible. Guyanese residents come in every day for medical care and visitors flock in
sometimes 20—-30 a day. .

*Sadly, your oonduct over the past year has shown such a flagrant and cruel dxsregard
for human rights...’ —-

The opposite is true. Everyone in Jonestown has the best of nutrition, medxcal care,
housing, education, and recreation. Youth can master any trade or profession they choose, and
senior citizens are given positions of honor and respect. There is an unusual degree of individual
creative expression in every area of the community’s life. Children are treasured and treated
gently, with an abundance of individual attention.

Page 2:
“Il. Summary of Violations: 1. Making the following threat calculated to cause
alarm for the lives of our relatives: ‘I can say without hesitation that we are devoted
to a decision that it is better even to die than to be constantly harassed from one
continent to the next.' "’

We are a peaceful, non-violent people who have been subjected to threats, even attack. The
Project has already had to endure an attack of several shots from unknown assailants on several
occasions, and kidnap attempts on the lives of persons on the Project. The most recent threat of
violence against us was made by A MEMBER OF THE “CONCERNED RELATIVES” GROUP-
TO HIRE ARMED MERCENARIES TO “RAID" JONESTOWN! (See attached Ukiah Daily Jour-
nal article.)

What this document cites is from a letter THEY ACKNOWLEDGE WAS NOT WRITTEN
BY JIM JONES, and which in fact the Press Statement from Jonestown claims no knowledge of
To attribute a statement to Jim Jones which was authored by a person 5,000 miles away with-
out his awareness is ridiculous. The Press Statement, moreover, explains the unanimous resolve
of the community there in the face of repeated persecutions and attacks.

To distort this into the claim that Jim Jones is threatening the people of Jonestown is an
obvious, deliberate, and_malicious lie.

Nor was any such statement “calculated to cause alarm.” This is another subterfuge. It
seems apparent that this grotesque distortion of a principled stand was used by this group to
cause alarm amongst relatives themselves, which is contemptible. The letter in question was
obviously written not to relatives but to the U.S. Congress, and was moreover quoted entirely
out of context.

Jim Jones, far from threatening anyone, is not even alluded to personally in the letter, except
to mention in passing that he has been in Guyana for many months on the Project.

“2. Employing physical intimidation and psychological coercion as part of a mind-
programming campaign aimed at destroying family ties, discrediting belief in God, and
causing contempt for the United States of America.”:

There is no coercion in Jonestown, either physical or psychological. Not a single family uses
corporal punishment. People are, in fact, very self-motivated due to the great natural beauty and
opportunities of the environment, and are remarkably harmonized and friendly. Leadership is
by example, no coercion at all, to the contrary. Problems are solved by dzscuss:on and group
counseling.” :

Regarding ‘‘mind-programming”, whatever this means, we don’t know aboixt it. The Ambas-
sador from the United States to Guyana interviewed one after another person on the Project, taking
aside whomever he chose, individually offering them the chance to leave Jonestown if they chose.
Everyone said they were happy in Jonestown and did not want to leave. The Ambassador said
he would verify his experience in this regard. We are far too busy building a happy, productive
environment, responsive to human needs, to “program” anyone’s mind. Everyone’s abilities, crea-
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tive ideas, and resources are utilized to the fullest, and everyone works in the area of their

choosing. Ovr & i * R
We have destroyed no “family ties”. The great majority of the residents of Jonestown are

on good terms with their relatives in the Uniyéd States. The relatives in guestion have made

their reasony for dissgciation clear: iz said she wanted no patt in “the lies and
schemes of thi - %ﬁ =tathor).” Another young adult said his father was {'strung out
on drugs”, and“yet another said his parents did not ‘care anything about him-until after he was
° gone. b
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£ Belief in God is not discredited. Our church has always welcomed people of every

denomination, and even people with atheistic beliefs have joined the church, attracted by its
vast human service ministry. We believe “‘the highest service to God is service to our fellow
Man" and Rev. Jones has worked tirelessly to implement the injunctions of Matthew 25: 35-40
in his everyday life. We have the respect and support of our denomination, the Disciples of
Christ.

We believe that God is universal love, and it encompasses all religions. Some people who
are narrow-minded cannot understand that concept.

It is false that Rev. Jones is “causing contempt for the United States of America”. The
reverse is the case. It is obvious that we love our country. We praise our country and our Pres-
ident publicly, and in the over 3,000 radio contacts made by Rev. Jones all across the United
States and over parts of the world. We just praised President Carter in our recent presentation
at a cultural festival in Georgetown, the capital. Moreover, we love our country enough to get
thousands of people out of conditions in the inner cities where they had severe problems of
adjustment, and many youth were turning to drugs and crime. The Peoples Temple has saved
millions of dollars for the taxpayer, in what would have been the cost of institutions, welfare,
and other programs; and provided a wholesome alternative environment where we could demon-
strate a positive image for Amefica in the Third World.

“3_ Prohibiting our relatives from leaving Guyana by confiscating their passports
and money and by stationing guards around Jonestown to prevent anyone from
escaping.””:

These are lies. Anyone is free to leave Jonestown who wants to. No oné’s passports or
money have been confiscated by Jim Jones, this is ridiclous. Anyone can check and see that
there are no fences, no security, no gates or guards. There is a free train running by Jonestown
that anyone can take if they wish.

It is clear that Yolanda Crawford and her relatives apparently had'no trouble getting out of
Guyana, whatever they claim are their complaints. In fact, it is amazing in the light of these
charges that she and her mother, Mrs. Williams, came to church services in San Francisco for
several months after they returned to the United States, of their own free will. They both
spoke publicly saying how beautiful Jonestown is. Yolanda said she had come back for fur-
ther schooling, and Mrs. Williams to take care of business, but that they both looked forward to
returning at the earliest possible opportunity.

H Her actions contradict_evervthing she claims. If she and her mother had been “mistreated”,
+ why would they voluntarily return to the United States and make statements to the congregation
- praising Jonestown? z
In both cases, this voung woman has lied—both to the congregation in i}he United States,
because she told our conseling staff in Jonestown that she did not like Guyana at all; and also
to your Commission, as she was never mistreated or prevented from leaving Guyana. She was
found in counseling to be a very superficial person, very materialistic and also dishonest. She
was caught on several occasions taking things which did not belong to her. She lacked the
capacity to identify with Guyana or with the struggles of Third World peoples, but was com- .
pletely caught up with herself, her possessions and the impression she made on others. Lying
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for self-aggrandizement seems to come very naturally to Ms. Crawford.

In fact, not only is nothing in Jonestown “‘confiscated”, but the residents all enjoy an
excellent standard of living: beautiful, individual cottages, brightly decorated and landscaped;
hand-crafted furniture from indigenous woods; excellent medical care; an abundance of fresh
natural food, meat from our own poultry and livestock, all deliciously prepared; schooling for
the children with teachers with advanced degrees; soccer fields, basketball courts for the youth,
libraries, video-tapes and films, a large auditorium and every type of facility to sustain a commu-
nity of that size.

: “4. Depriving them of their right to privacy, free speech, and freedom of association
by: a. Prohibiting telephone calls;":

This appears to refer to Georgetown, as there is regular radio contact in Jonestown, but as
of this time, no phones. Ms. Crawford, who claims this, along with her mother, Mrs. Williams,
did in fact make several crosscontinental phone calls to the United States. And moreover, these
calls were made away from the Project in Jonestown, which indicates they were neither restricted
in travel nor communication.

“‘(4.) b. Prohibiting individual contacts with ‘outsiders’ '

This is ludicrous. Every day people are in contact with people in the surrounding commu-
nities. Up to fifty visitors a week are through the Project, many in an official capacity, and are
free to go anywhere and talk to anyone, as our people without question freely communicate
with them. Youth attend social functions, dances, movies and band events. 100 youth just went
to Georgetown to a cultural festival, by different routes, and were separated in several different
parts of the city during their stay. They were praised profusely in the Guyana Chronicle, the
national paper, for their “‘unique and exciting presentations”, showing their great creativity in
expression.

“(4.) c. Censoring all incoming and outgoing mail;"":

This is false. People on the Project are free to write to, and receive mail from anyone they
choose, without interference. You can judge for yourselves, too, that the charges that “‘all letters
sound alike” is false, just on the basis of the letters these relatives took upon themselves to
print.

“(4) d. Extorting silence from relatives in the U.S. by threats to stop all communications;"

(Cited is a letter from Donna Ponts to her grandmother: “I am sorry to hear that you
called the radio station, but since you did I will not be writing you any more.”):

This is false. Probably the best example is the letter cited from Donna Ponts to her grand-
mother. “The radio station” was not the Jonestown radio, but likely the local talk station in the
United States, where these hostile “relatives” were taking hours of time broadcasting lies about
Jonestown. We can not speak for Donna, but it seems her letter results from her adverse reaction
to that call, which a child could not be expected to understand as Jonestown is a place where she
is obviously happy.

Another point is Donna’s is obviously not “censored”. If it were “censored”, it would be the
last thing a so-called “censor” would have the child say! Who would want to further antagonize
a relative who hagd already come out publicly with a biased viewpomt? This makes no sense.

“(4.) e. Preventing our children from seeing us when we travel to Guyana.”:

Rev. Jones and the Jonestown community place no restrictions on family visits. In
fact relatives are visiting Jonestown right now, and more are scheduled to do So in the near
furture. They are not members of the church, nor, we are sure, do they see eye to eye with
us in many respects; but they are not coming with the intention to harass. These very few, ,
hostile relatives who were thwarted in their efforts to visit Jonestown was the result of their
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relatives’ desire to not see them. Ms. Katsaris and Bruce and William Oliver made this clear
personally in a radio-patch at the recent press conference in San Francisco. In the case of
John Victor Jones (Stoen), both parties had abandoned the child, and in the case of the
mother, Grace Stoen, after a long history of neglectful, even cruel treatment of the child.
The custody case is now being contested legally and rightfully in the Guyanese courts, and
the U.S. State Dept. affirms that the Guyanese are under no obligation whatsoever to accept
a U.S. Court order. . . ’

*Page 3 III. Threat of Decision to Die":
The Press Statement (attached) read from Jonestown, Guyana over the short-wave radio
in San Francisco on Monday, April 17, 1978, addresses this issue directly and ebquently.
“On March 14, 1978 you, Jim Jones, caused to be written on Peoples Temple
stationery a letter...”’:

This is ludicrous. Jim Jones was thousands of miles away at the time! The letter is
neither signed by Jim Jones nor claims to speak on behalf of Jim Jones. Rev. Jones is not
even mentioned except to allude in passing that he is working at the Project.

“3 Jetter..complaining of alleged ‘bureaucratic harassment”:

The harrassment is not “alleged”. Note from the partial enumeration at the head of
this letter, the harrassment is entirely factual.

The so-called “threat” is responded to under II. Summary of Violations, earlier in
this letter; as well as the Press Statement issued from Jonestown. The charge goes on to
state: .

“Your letter seeks to mask, by the use of irrelevant ideological rhetoric, its
real purpose, which is to divert the attention of U.S. Governmental agencies
towards your abuses of human rights by putting them on the defensive.”

This is a subterfuge, and the reasons are revealed by the facts. Firstly, it is not the U.S.
government that is put on the defensive by said letter. It is to reveal to leaders in government
that govenmental agencies are being used (or rather misused) by “radical Trotskyite elements
which..have been orchestrating a campaign against us.” It is clear that it is an appeal to
government, not an attack, and that the persons put on the defensive are individuals who are
deflecting attention away from their own activities. We refuse their misrepresentation of the
letter’s clear and stated intent.

Another subterfuge is the reference to “radical Trotskyite elements” in reference to
Cartmell and Cobb (and Stoen as well) as “irrelevant ideological rhetoric”: This is no “mask”,
but based on documented facts. We have numerous affidavits regarding the terrorist activities
and plans of these individuals. But since we can also see that affidavits can and do lie,i.e.
Ms. Crawford’s affidavit, we would not wish to leave the matter as our word against theirs.
The persons in the Peoples Temple making such allegations stand ready and willing to take
lie detector tests in the matter, and we challenge Mr. Stoen, Mr. Cartmell, and Mr. Cobb to
do the same.

Tim Stoen, furthermore, misrepresented himself the entire time he was a member-of the

" Peoples Temple, always claiming to be far to the left. We later discovered & news article iden-

tifying him as far to the right, denouncing Communism in East Berlin. He is entitled to his
views, but he not only professed the opposite, but insisted to us he had never been to that
part of the world. He always tried to push for violence and we would nevef go along, being
non-violent, peaceful people. The elementary conclusion one would draw is that here is some-

one who failed as a provocateur and’is now anxious to discredit the Peoples Temple so he can
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cover his tracks.

Page 3, bottom paragraph: ‘“We frankly do not know if you have become so corrupted
by power that you would actually allow a collective “decision” to die, or w?zether your
letter is simply a bluff designed to deter investigations into your practices.”’

It has already been clarified that this is not Jim Jones’ letter, this is a misrepresentation.
But follow the line of logic: Jim Jones, who has worked nearly thirty years to help provide a
better life for poor and minority peoples is clearly not after “power”. Nor has he made any
statement about dying. But the argument given by the relatives’ group does not even...make
sense by their own claim: Why would someone who allegedly wants to die at the same time be
smeared as someone seeking power?

The fact is, people have a great tendency to project their own motivations onto others,
and it is Tim Stoen who had even written out his plans to become President of the United States.

The speculation that this could be “a bluff designed to deter investigations..” almost defies
comment. The people charging this include those who have systematically gone from agency to
agency with lies to provoke investigations of Peoples Temple. Every agency high and low, from
District Attorney’s offices, to State agencies, to Federal agencies, have already investigated and
found absolutely no evidence of wronadoing. When that many agencies have already investigated,
and found allegations to be false, it is time to examine those who continue to press false allega-
tions! It is clear that this is another subterfuge tactic on the part of the “Concerned Relatives”.

As a case in point, Tim Stoen recently went to the Disciples of Christ denomination, threat-
ening that if they did not disaffiliate the Peoples Temple from the denomination, they would
themselves face severe public embarassment. He also bragged that he had provoked the proposed
investigation by the Internal Revenue Service, along with David Conn, a man already exposed for
his blackmail attempt against Dennis Banks, unless Banks would publicly denounce Rev.Jones
and the Peoples Temple. At that time, Conn also claimed to be working with both Treasury
Department agents and Grace Stoen! This is only one of scores of similar incidents. We ques-
tion who is “bluffing”’. The answer seems clear.

Page 4: “There is supporting evidence for our concern in the affidavit of Yolanda
Crawford, which shows that you have publicly stated in Guyana that you
would rather have your people dead than living in the United Stafes and
that you have solicited people to lay down their lives for_your cause.”:

Jim Jones never made these ridiculous statements: The fact is that there are thousands of
Temple members still in the United States, very much alive, and not threatened in the slightest.
And Jim Jones would never solicit anyone to lay down their lives for “his” cause! He never
solicited anyone laying down their lives at all, but what is “his’ cause’? Why don't these accusers
mention what we stand for—social justice, racial and economic equality? Could Jim Jones have
a monopoly on these things? This is preposterous.

“]1. and 2.: ...questioning at what point ‘a decision that it is better to die’ is reached,
and what is it to be ‘devoted’ to such a Hecision'?"!

The unanimous resolve of the Jonestown community is explained in the Press Statement, and
needs no further elaboration. But given that the individuals behind “Concerned Relatives’ are also
the individuals behind the continuing harassment, these points raised have ominous implications.
Given that members of this “relatives’ group have gone so far as to publicly threaten sending in
armed mercenaries, why are they questioning how far the Jonestown community will have to be
provoked before the residents take defensive action? It seems logical to conclude that they are
setting others up—mercenaries—to do their dirty work, regardless of whom might be hurt, and to
blame it on Jim Jones!! In fact, they state:

Page 5: “Should any harm befall them (our relatives), we will hold you (Jim Jones) and the 9 7
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Peoples Temple responsible..”’: (!}
They offer two points to “support” this prior claim of liability:

“We know your psychological coercion of the residents of Jonestown to be so ‘total-
itarian’.”’ and “The evidence is that our relatives are in fact hostages..”:

Both these charges are unmitigated lies. We would request the Commission to interview
_anyone on the Project, if you wish, to determine the falsehood of these outregeous claims. More-
¢ over, freedom of movement for the people of Jonestown has already been proven beyond doubt,
1 in the participation of 100 Jonestown youth in the cultural festival in Georgetown, diwring which
* time they stayed in all different parts of the city. In fact, there was a2 major power black-out

during the festival, and obviously anyone could have gone anywhere they wanted to in the dark.

Page 5: “IV. Mind-Frogramming and Intimidation’’and “V. The Human Rights Being Violated"':
The affidavits of Steven Katsaris and Yolanda Crawford will be handled separately.

All alleged charges, through page 10, have already been answered. Of the three examples
given for parents attempting to see their children:

(a.) Mr. Katsaris will be handled through his affidavit.

(b.) Howard and Beverly Oliver: The Oliver’s sons, Bruce and William, are both married
young adults, contrary to the parents’ report. The decision to not see Howard and Beverly
Oliver was made by Bruce and William, not Jim Jones. We also protest the implication of the
Guyanese Foreign Minister in these lies, an esteemed Third World leader who has addressed the
United Nations General Assembly on several occasions. -

(c.) Timothy and Grace Stoen: As explained previously, the custody dispute involving Jim
Jones’ son, John Victor, and the mother who abandoned the child, Grace Stoen, is being handled
properly in the Guyanese courts. The Department of State wrote recently regarding this situation:
“Child custody orders issued in the United States are normally not accepted for enforcement in
another country on the basis of comity. While any American custody decision might be given
evidentiary weight in the Guyanese proceeding, by no means will it be binding on that court.”

Moreover, Grace and Tim Stoen have been -using this child as a pawn in this unfortunate
situation, as neither have demonstrated any interest in the child. The child did not come about
through Jim Jones’ choosing, but from extreme and destructive pressures exerted on him by both
the Stoens years back, threats against the entire work which they have subsequently shown them-
selves entirely willing to carry out. Rev. Jones has reared John from a very early age, and the
child is very happy in Guyana with his dad. Grace abandoned the child in July, 1976, taking
with her thousands of dollars Jim Jones had set aside for his son’s future education; it was the
culmination of years of neglectful, even cruel treatment of the child on her part. When she
returned, she affirmed that the child should go to Guyana, in Tim Stoen’s presence, and signed
the prerequisite papers. Tim Stoen abandoned the child in Guyana in the Spring of 1977 insisting
to everyone in Jonestown that John remain in Guyana with his father, Jim Jones. He was very open
about the true paternity of the child. He also told the press at that time that John was well-
cared for in Jonestown. Moreover, Grace Stoen was provided with a round-trip ticket to visit
_John any time she chose, and she cashed it in.

. It is immoral for Grace and Tim Stoen to try and claim John. Additionally, it would be
stragic for the child, who is very happy where he is, but remembers vividly the cruel things that
were done to him and is traumatized at any thought of return to the Stoens;

Of course, the case is being handled in Guyana, where the child was abaindoned, and as
the State Department themselves acknowledge, the California Court Order is ot binding.

The accusations by Tim and Grace Stoen that their lives were threatened is a lie.

“V1. Demands for Relief”’:
The charges are false, so the “demands for relief” are irrevelant. Point 4 should be resolved
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however: “Permit and encourage our relatives a one-week visit home, at our expense.” At

the press conference in San Francisco April 17, 1978, at which the relatives in question spoke
from Jonestown by radio-phone patch, they all declined this offer. We also find it peculiar

to make the further claim that “they (the relatives in Jonestown) do not know the full Peoples
Temple story""—who would know better than people living right there?

“Affidavit of Yolanda D. A. Crawford... :.

(1. Statement as to her identity and when she was in Guyana.)

2. Jim Jones said that the United States is the ‘most evil’ nation in the world, referring
to its political and industrial leaders as ‘capitalistic pigs’. He said he would rather have
his people dead than live in the United States.””

The reverse is true. Jim Jones is upholding the United States in Guyana. He is especially
supportive of the policies of openness in the Carter Administration in the Caribbean, and U.N.
Ambassador Andrew Young. He has made over 3,000 contacts on the short-wave radio all across
the United States and other parts of the world, praising the U.S., President Carter, and in support
of U.S~-Caribbean friendship. We praised President Carter at the recent cultural festival in George-
town, the capital, as well.

It is outlandish to even think Rev. Jones could say he would rather see people of his own
church dead than live in the United States! We have a strong work in the U.S., and no one is
being pressured to move to Guyana at all.

“3. Jim Jones prior to June said that people would be coming to live in Guyana for
for a temporary period of time. In June, Jim Jones stated that the people he brings

(2N

over from the United States will be staying permanently’’":

Being that people have come to Guyana on their own free will, and are free to leave, this is
a moot point; but the statement is in fact false. No one was brought to Guyana on false preten-
ses, no one. And the fact that only four out of over 1,000 people have chosen to leave shows
what a remarkable place to live it is.

“4. Jim Jones said that nobody will be permitted to leave Jonestown and that he was
going to keep guards stationed around Jonestown to keep anybody from leaving. He
said that he had guns and that if anyone tries to leave they will be killed and their
bodies will be left in the jungle and ‘we can say that we don't know what happened to
you.” He also said, ‘I can get a hit man for fifty dollars. It's not hard for me to get

1,

a hit man anywhere’.

This statement is malicious fantasy from beginning to end. It is difficult to even conceive
how such a fiction could have been constructed. Of all the esteemed personages to visit Jones-
town, listed in the Appendix, some of whom stayed for days at a time, could they have all missed
the “guards”, the “gates”, the “guns”, the “hit men”?? All those persons could already verify
Yolanda Crawford is lying, because it is not that way in the slightest, and she obviously left with
no difficulty at all.

We also wish to emphasize that not one person who has ever left Jonestown and/or Peoples
Temple has been harmed in the slightest, nor has anyone ever stated that to be the case! It is
obvious that such statements are unmitigated lies.

“5. While still in the United States, Jim Jones asked the Temple members to turn all
their guns over to him. I also saw ammunition being packed in crates for shipment to
Guyana addressed to Peoples Temple from San Francisco. I heard Jim Jones say, ‘If

1,

anyone tries to start anything, we are ready and prepared to die for our cause’.

These statements about guns are lies. No one ever turned over their guns (if they had any)
to Jim Jones. Ms. Crawford never saw ammunition being packed into crates because it was never
done. We do know however, that U.S. Customs broke into crates headed for Guyana, refusing
to give cause, and only later we learned it was because of a lie spread by Interpol alleging guns
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in our shipments. We can’t help but wonder if Ms. Crawford has been induced to tell specific les
to cover the tracks for others.

The statement she attributes to Jim Jones, if she ever heard such a statement, is deliberately
put into a trumped-up, non-existent context. Such a move is as devious as a “‘trick photograph”,
and is only positive proof of these people’s intent. ’

“6. Jim Jones said that black people andtheir sympathizers were going to be destroyed
in the United States, the ‘Ku Klux Klan is marching in the streets of San Francisco,
Los Angeles, and cities back east’. There was ‘fighting in the streets, and the drought
in California is so bad, Los Angeles is being deserted’."":
The last statement, about Los Angeles, is ludicrous. We have a large membership in Los
Angeles, and many of the people in Jonestown are in contact with relatives and friends in Los
Angeles. The statement was never made, but it would be ridiculous to even speculate over.

Concerning racial tensions in the United States, Jim Jones and the church membership,
which is mainly Black, are very concerned about this. There has been a trend toward growth
,of the Ku Klux Klan and the Nazis in the United States, which has been highly publicized, and
we have taken open, public positions on the matter. This statement seems designed to distort
things out of all proportion—like some kind of “‘scare tactic” so people won't want to go back to
the United States. Nothing could be more ridiculous. We are a concerned people, and we will -
keep talking about what we see, news reports, and facts, despite any attempts to intimidate us -~
from speaking out. We have a long, honorable, well-earned record for helping improve the condi-
tions of life for all Americans, especially minorities, and we are concerned about the fate of minor-
ities everywhere. :

However, we make no negative aspersions on anything relating to “bad treatment of Blacks
in the United States” to the Guyanese or anyone else. Our purpose is to strengthen goodwill
between nations, and to build on the foundations of brotherhood and justice which are the
highest American ideals. We are proud of our country.and see her great strengths. We believe
that eternal vigilance is the best way to preserve our freedoms.

“7. (Dealt with previously.)” and “8.(The question of dying dealt with.): -

On point 8, however, the charge that*Jim Jones also asked (others) to commit themselves
to kill anyone attempting to hurt him” is so insulting to anyone who has known Jim Jones, that |
it demands a further rebuttal. Whenever Rev. Jones has even thought there could be danger to
him personally, he has insisted that no one take any risks on his behalf. Years ago, a man came
up to him and stabbed him in the chest. He refused to let anyone lay a hand on the man, but
insisted on talking with him to try and determine what drove him to do that, even though he was
himself in great pain. -

When Jim Jones was Commissioner of Human Rights in Indianapolis, Indiana, he was taken
to the largest hospital in the city, critically ill, but absolutely refused admittance until the entire
hospital was integrated, which took several hours to accomplish while Jim Jones refused critically
needed medical attention.

This has always been the character of Rev. Jones. He has always put the wellbeing of others
'ahead of his own. He would never make such a statement as charged.

“Jim Jones ordered all of us to break our ties with families. He said that our highest
and only loyalty should be ‘the cause’, and that the only reason fot staying in touch..
was to collect inheritances when ‘they died off’ and to keep them pacified ‘so as not

1, -

to make trouble for the cause’.”” H
This is false, and does not even make a bit of sense. As previously stated, the great majority
of the people at Jonestown are on good terms with their relatives, the number of exceptions being
obviously very small. And how can one “break all ties” and also “stay in touch”? And who would
“stay in touch” for the sake of what may or may not be in a will 10, 20, or 30 years from now?
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Besides the majority of our members come from poor backgrounds, and they would likely have
no “inheritance” to speak of even if this ridiculous argument made sense. So far as keeping
anyone “pacified”, the examples offered by “Concerned Relatives” are riddled with contradic-
tions. Donna Ponts’ grandmother claims Donna’s mail was “censored” for the purpose of not
“pacifying” the grandmother, but antagonizing her! And certainly no one speaking on the radio-
phone patch from Jonestown in the recent San Francisco press conference was making the slight-
est attempt to “pacify” their relatives, although thdse relatives were already threatening the
worst kind of “‘trouble”—~armed mercenaries!

In addition, there are many, many entire families in Jonestown. Couples have their own
cottages, parents have close relationships with their children. These charges are outlandish. -

“10. Jim Jones ordered us to ‘report’ on one another to prevent ‘treason’. His tech-
nique was to have everyone report to him (or his two or three most trusted leaders)
all suspicious talk or behavior of others."”

This is insulting and ludicrous. Who would even have any time or inclination to participate
in ‘reporting’ on one another? The atmosphere in Jonestown is totally different than what is
portrayed. This is a happy, active community. Everyone is involved in building, planning, find-
ing ways to expand our medical outreach, to enrich the lives of our children, to give our seniors
every comfort and respect. This is a constructive community in every sense, and this kind of
destructive mentality just does not exist, except in the mind of Ms. Crawford.

“11. Jim Jones ordered people punished when they broke his rules. The punishments
included food-deprivation, sleep-deprivation, hard labor, and eating South American
hot peppers. I saw a teenager, Tommy Bogue, being forced to eat hot peppers at a
public meeting.”

This falls into the same category as point 10, above. Jonestown is a supportive environment,
not a punitive one. The fact is people want to cooperate with one another, to work together, to
share in the work and share as well in the recreation and numerous other benefits; and they do a
magnificent job.

Moreover, there is no deprivation or abuse whatever, which we welcome having verified on
site. The community is in excellent health, both physically and mentally, and all needs are
abundantly met. The Jonestown community is building happy, healthy lives.

12. (A long string of accusations about threats allegedly made if she, Yolanda Craw-
ford, were to leave Guyana: that if she spoke against the church she would lose some
kind of ‘protection’ and ‘be stabbed in the back’; that she had to sign papers incrimi-
nating herself, and fabricate some story that she killed someone that was threatened
to be turned over to the police; and that Jim Jones is supposed to have claimed he has
‘Mafia connections.’ :

These accusations defy the most hyperactive imagination. It is obvious that this young
woman has left Guyana, come back to the United States, caused all kinds of trouble through
malicious lies, and is safe and sound.

“13. I heard him state to the congregation in Guyana that Marshall Kilduff, who wrote
the first articles exposing him, was dead. He said, ‘The angels have taken care of him’.
We all knew the ‘angels’ were his people who would do you in if you crossed Jim
Jones.”

The smear campaign in the press did not even begin until July, 1977, a month after Yolanda
Crawford left Guyana, so there were no““first articles”to even talk about! Marshall Kilduff wrote
several articles from July, 1977 on. He is not dead, no one thought he was dead—no one thought
he had even written anything yet!!

Who these mysterious “angels” are we do not know. Can Ms. Crawford identify such an
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"angel"?

“14. Jim Jones ordered all telephone calls to relatives in the United States to be made
in the presence of Temple members and after coaching. When my mother fried to call
her brother in the United States and get him to stop criticizing the Temple, Jim Jones
stood by her side and told her everything she was to say and then faulted her for not
being forceful enough. He ordered us to tell relatives in the United States to stop
criticizing him or we would not be allowed to return home.":

First “Concerned Relatives” claims phone calls were “‘prohibited”. Now Ms. Crawford claims
they weren't prohibited, but all these other conditions were imposed. It doesn't make a bit of
sense. Why would what Mrs. Williams’ brother said one way or the other have anything to do with
what Mrs. Williams was or wasn't able to do? In one breath Jim Jones is supposed to be cutting
off everyone’s family ties, and in the next supposed to be punishing people on the basis of what
their relatives say or do?! ~—

The fact also remains that Mrs. Williams and Ms. Crawford did return to the United States
without any trouble at all. They came to the Peoples Temple in San Francisco for several months,
and praised the Jonestown life publicly to hundreds.

=

“15. On numerous occasions I was in the congregation when Jim Jones told us, Tam = -
God’ and ‘there is no other God, and religion is the opium of the people’. He stated = -.__
he used religion only to get to the masses.” =

We believe no man is “God”. God is universal love and it encompasses all religions. Some .
people who are narrow-minded cannot understand that concept. But even at face value, Ms. )
Crawford's statement is full of contradictions. Who could possibly claim they are “God” and then
downgrade religion? Or *‘use’ religion and also claim it is ‘‘an opiate'’? .

Opium is a drug, which prevents people from functioning, and our community in Guyana :‘:
is just the reverse. Everyone is alert, concerned, interested in the welfare of others. e
04:;'\': I ‘l" L e el N
“16. I recall several instances of Jim Jones stafing he could silence critics or defectors .
by accusing them of being homosexual, d abusers, terrorists or sexual deviates."

This is an obvious subterfuge. Now that P{m Stoen has been widely exposed for advocati.ng R
terrorism, and his own deviant patterns; and “bt. s
vwirdznghies, these charges are now called, in effect, “trumped-up accusations”. And the fact is
also that no accusations have been made by Jim Jones!; and all individuals in Peoples Temple
who have attested to the backgrounds of Stoen, Katsaris, and others would undergo polygraph
tests in the matter. We challenge Mr. Stoen and Mr. Katsaris to do the same.

“Steven A. Katsaris: Affidavit: An Account of Some of My Experiences With Peoples
Temple Church When I Attempted to Visit My Daughter in Guyana.’”:

Although this affidavit is lengthy, there is little of substance to discuss. Past the introductory
paragraph, Mr. Katsaris makes clear his proneness to believe the lies he read in the press. And
many of the same individuals who instigated the bad press are involved in the “Concerned Rela-
tives” group. The “source of information” for the group, Yolanda Crawford, is exposed as a liar
many times over in the refutations above. This would seem to be part of why Mr. Katsaris
jumped to false conclusions regarding his daughter’s alleged “state of mind”, if he in fact believed
Ms. Crawford’s lies. Although we question why he would believe these outrageous lies over his
own daughter’s word.

But let us examine the facts. On page 2 of Mr. Katsaris’ affidavit, he mentions several phone
calls. We know nothing about these phone calls. Mr. Katsaris claims to know little himself, only
claiming they happened, and that at least one of the callers identified herself as an “ex-member”
of Peoples Temple. It appears that he is trying to set the stage with “strange calls”, to then
bring out another so-called “strange call”, that from his daughter Maria.
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for which he has ABSOLUTELY NO EVIDENCE.

But the fact is, that Rev. Jones and the Peoples Temple have been subject to blackmail.
calumny, and character assassination in the press for nearly a year, the documented blackmail
attempt against Dennis Banks, the threats of violence by members of the “Concerned Relatives”
group; and a very suspicious murder of one of our own members on the streets of San Fran-
cisco as well. Why isn’t Mr. Katsaris making his speculations about the very people he is work-
ing with, the conspiracy working against Peoples Temple?

Regarding the statements on Page 8 of the affidavit, no one has ever contested that
Grace Stoen is the mother of John Victor, Rev. Jones’ six-year-old son.

Whatever Maria may have said or not sai¢ about her theology, that is her business. I),d{ N
~apparentthatwhatever concept of *{Godtir-HKatcaris holds,tit-aHowsfor: i
Laughter;ant jt-3s grossly-hypooritica) 10 flaln theslogy gdiile-reiecting mezalfty.
So, in total, this is what “The Concerned Relatives” presented to the International Human
Rights Commission:

1. A cover page, giving a deceptive and misleading picture of the “relatives’” identity and

purpose;

2. Accusations of Human Rights Violations: A series of false accusations, in numerous

instances for the purpose of subterfuge, or even more sinister motives of facilitating an

attack and setting up the intended “victims” of the proposed attack—the Rev. Jones and

Peoples Temple—as the alleged “perpetrators’’.

3. The Affidavit of Yolanda D.A. Crawford: The attempt at lending this effort credibility -

through the sworn statement of someone who has been to Jonestown, but who has in fact

sworn to a series of lies, false charges, and subterfuges. i

4. The Affidavit of Steven A. Katsaris: A substanceless document for legal purposes, based
upon rumors, innuendoes, faceless accusers, speculation, and evasion of the facts.

We hope this detailed rebuttal will effectively clarify any questions which are posed by the
“Concerned Relatives” document submitted to your Commission. If there is any need for
further inquiry, please write to the Peoples Temple Agricultural Project, P. O. Box 893, George-
town, Guyana. We will do all in our power to assist in a satisfactory resolution of this matter.

"
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The Peoples Temple went through this once before, when Rosalie Wright, Editor of New
West magazine claimed she received ‘“‘strange calls in the middle of the night”, which no one in the
Temple knew anything about, but she presented it as having originated from the Peoples Temple.
That was just a prelude to the alleged “break-in at New West,” which the police themselves con-
firmed never happened, after an investigation was ordered by Jim Jones himself! The implication
on the part of New West was: here were all the threatening phone calls this woman claimed she
rec eived, attributed to the Peoples Temple, and this “proved” that Peoples Temple must be
responsible for the so-called “break-in”. The police investigation proved the entire thing was a
hoax, from start to finish! .

If Mr. Katsaris'did in fact receive these calls, as he claims, he has every right to put it into
an affidavit, no matter how irrelevant and false are the resulting implications. And in fact, if the
calls were in fact made, anvone could have made them, including people opposed to the Peoples
Temple who wanted to cause needless distress which they hoped to turn to their advantage!

But since Mr. Katsaris chose to include this in his affidavit, the Peoples Temple has every
justification in stating that if this is the deceptive tactic being used, it's not a new one.

Maria’s own stated reasons for not wanting to see her father are a lot more obvious. She-has
statod Tercatedly-that-he-meolested her ~and-heiasrever denied-the=chdrge. She had been cordial
to him previously, but the sequences of events leading up to the trip to Georgetown when he met
with her were, she states, ‘‘the straw that broke the camel’s back”. He himself tells what had
happened: he believed the lies he read in the press; he went directly to hostile “ex-members’ of
the church and believed all the lies they told as well; and he even went to numerous government
officials with complaints based on lies! Maria knows Jonestown first-hand because she lives there;
but her word counted for nothing with him.

Maria did not want to meet with Mr. Katsaris in Georaetown at all, but finally agreed only
on the insistence that she not meet with him alone but only in the presence of the U.S. Ambas-
sador. And it is obvious that she confronted him at that time with all she had been holding back
for a long time previous. If she appeared ‘‘agitated” under the circumstances, that is hardly strange,
but rather understandable.

Her own statement to Katsaris over the radio-phone patch Monday, April 17, 1978, was as
follows: “I'll set the record straight ovce and for all. I'm not being held in captivity. That's
totally absurd. The statement by Mr. Katsaris is an insult to myself, Rev. Jones, Peoples Temple
and Guyana.” Reiterating her earlier charges thet-trerfathes-has-molested-fiore]Ms. Katsaris called
Katsaris “mentally sick” and said she wanted nothing to do with his “schemes” and “lies”. *“He
cannot stand the fact that I'm grown up and refuse to work with him. I am fed up. I am leading
my own life and want absolutely no part of his. I want him to leave me alone.”

Regarding page 5 of Mr. Katsaris’ affidavit, where he reiterated things Maria Katsaris has
allegedly said or done or written, everything is prefaced by “I further learned from former mem-
bers”, or “I ascertained from people who had firsthand knowledge”. These charges are ridiculous
but it is more remarkable that they ever found their way into an affidavit. Who are the “faceless
accusers” in this situation? It is obvious that Mr. Katsaris knows nothing except what he was
told, and the individuals who “fed’”” him this “information” are not identified.

Thus far, this document does not even read like an affidavit: We have read innuendoes,
rumor, faceless accusers, and the refusal to address the one charge which summarily dismisses
all other speculation about why Maria Katsaris would not have wanted to see her father¢ tive-
favhthatehounalel T,

But speculation about Jonestown alone does not appear sufficient. On page 6, Mr. Katsaris
is speculating about some world order Jim Jones is allegedly setting up singlehandedly. Moreover,
Katsaris states he is “convinced” that Jim Jones and they (meaning the entire church) “would
stop at nothing, including calumny, character assassination, blackmail, threats of violence, and
even murder to achieve thier goal.” This person claims to be convinced of “intended crimes”

TR




INFORMATION SHEFRET NUMBER 3 ¢

PCOPLE'S TEMPLE IN GENERAL

As part of the traditional and internationally
sanctioned protection services, officers of the American
Embassy in Georgctown, Guyana, periodically visit the
People's Agricultural Temple logated at Jonestown,
Guyana. These officers have been free to move about
the grounds and spcak privately to any individuals,
including persons who were believed by their family
and friends to be held there against their will, 1t
is the opinion of these officers, reinforced by conver-
sations with local officials who dcal with the People's
Temple, that it is improbable anyoune is being held
in bondage. 1In general, the people appear healthy,
adequately fed and housed and satisfied with their
lives on what is a large farm. Many do hard, physical
labor but there is no evidence of persons being forced
to work beyond their capacity or against their will.

Should you have a specific indivijdual ahout whom
you want information, please provide the nane of the
person and the .person's date and place of birth to
the Office of Special Consular Sorvices, hepartment
of State, Washington, D.C. 20520. huving the next
visit to the People's Temple by en officer of the
American Embassy, that officer will attempt to speak
privately with the individual in question, convey
your concern and report to you,

b

SRR L YA




INFORMATION SHEET NUMBLE 2

ALLEGATIONS OF EMBASSY OR USe
INTERFERENCE

All the parties to the custody case of John Victor
Stoen, currently in the courts in,Guyana, are American
citizeris. The parents of the child are on one side and
the People's Temple, a California religious organization
which also operates in Guyana, on thc other,

Our Aambassador and his staff in Guyana have taken
an interest in the case, but have emphasized that the
interest of the United States is confined to assuring
that the matter is fairly and impartially adjudicated
in the courts strictly on its merits and without outside
interference from any quarter. Consistent with this
position, the Embassy has avoided taking any sides
in what is essentially a civil dispute between two
groups of Americans. Nor has any pressure been brought
by the Embassy on the Government of Guyana or its
courts, which have yet to rule on the matter, in favor
of one side or the other.

The inguiries made by the American Embassy on
behalf of the child's parents werc normal protective
services which any Amcrican citizen abroa:l could expect
to receive from his government. The inquiries were
not attempts to intecrfere in the internal affairs
of Guyana and, indeed, have not becn interpreted as
such.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
- Jim Jones, May 10, 1978

Pastor

S

OPEN STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF PEOPLES TEMPLE
IN JONESTOWN, GUYANA, SOUTH AMERICA

The statements of public accusatlons that have been presented at press
conferences staged by a group of people calling themselves '"Concerned
Relatives" representt the latest in a long series of preposterous attacks
against Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple.

¥e have repeatedly and in great detail made it clear to.the public
that what they have been witnessing is a series of elaborate charades that
only imperfectly masks a politically motivated conspiracy, using former
members of Peoples Temple who have worked within our organization.as agent
provocateurs. We are only one of a large number of progressive groups who
have been targeted for destruction because we are uniting poor and working
class people across :racial lines giving them power over their own lives and
doing it non-violently.

The fact that we have pointed to the failure of the so-called Free
Enterprise system to provide for all segments of the population and the
fact that we have taken up justice 'and liberation causes; the fact that we
have been able to put together 2ll those successful ‘survival programs that
have made the difference for thousands of people, providing food, medical
essistance, jobs, training, the kind of corporate power and solidarity that
racist forces in the U.S. want to keep for themselves; the fact that we have
several thousand members; the fact that we 1ive 8 cooperative lifestyle,
and have been able to generate some wealth thereby -- which has been used
for the welfare of all the people in the form of human service; the fact
that we have been able to put out a free newspaper that hits hard on injus-
tice: these are the real reasons why we are under attack.

The group of "Concerned Relatives" is only the latest ploy. These shal-—
low appeals indicate that they are growing degperate. "Concerned Relatives"
are now groaning about 'human rights violations" against individuals who
have publicly stated that they want nothing to do with them. The statement
of the "Concerned Relatives" was signed by a sordid crew of individuals who,
among other things, have tried blackmail; have embezzled from Peoples Temple-
while infiltrating it; have even been involved in the manufacture of ammu-
nition and have advocated ridiculous and mad schemes of violence in order
to achieve revolutionary "ends" in the classic manner of agent provocateurs.
Included in the group are people who have used and trafficked in drugs; some
who have molested children, including their own, such as Maria Katsaris Jjust
. publicly exposed her father; who have operated credit card rackets, forged
checks, stolen money from the treasury in the amount of thousands of doligrs;

_ Post Office Box 15023, San Francisco, Ca 94115 - Telephone (415) 922-6418 Z z g




e - e -

-2-

who have actually abused and treated black youngsters as house slaves;
who have engaged in welfare fraud and who have exhibited a series of
_ highly unstable personal patterns in their private lives, e.g. sadism.

They are organizers, collaborators, mnd recruits, both paid and volun-
teer, in a conspiracy that has tried every trick in to the book to --
in the words of one of them--, "destroy" us.

Conspiring with other individuals, leaders in the group have lied about
us, getting the worst kind of smear and innuendo-filled articles in the
press. They have sent out aides to bribe people to lie about us; who
have the devices and "dirty trick" methods of Cointelpro that have been
used repeatedly to harass other progressive organizations.

They have tried a host of schemes: sabotaging -our communicacions; insti-
gating bogus investigations that get headline media coverage while turn-
ing up nothing; using lies, distortions, faceless accusers to create an
aura of implied guilt; they have attempted to cut off pensions to elderly
people in our organization, at our beautiful agricultural project in
Guyana, in an effort to actually starve them out. They have tried to
use the Offices of high officials in the State Department, everyone they
could think of to sabotage our work here, which has been -described by
thousands of visitors as a model of cooperation, earning praises all over
the world. They have circulated lies about us everywhere and have even
tried to send undercover agents hired to snatch away children illegally
and violently from their rightful parents and homes, and have tried to
bribe and pay off officials to help them. It is all documented fact.

Today, the -organizers of these efforts are particularly infuriated
because they haven't gotten anywhere with their schemes to date. $So here
they are again, mostly the same cast of characters, now with the new neme,
“"Concerned Relatives", now talking about "human rights”, with sanctimoni-
ous expressions on their faces, and the mask of outraged antiquated moral-
ith which they have learned to wear so well.

The group is lead by a gentleman who cannot stand the fact that his 24-
year-old daughter has asserted her independence from his emotional tyranny
over her, and has been desperately trying to reunite daughter to "doting
daddy". (This individual is also a clergyman of sorts, and once instructed
her to "worship me as an icon unto God".) The group also includes people
who have publicly threatened to hire mercenaries to do whatever necessary
to “"liberate" their children. An interesting approach coming from persons
supposedly concerned about "human rights"! With the help of their lawyer-
leader, Tim Stoen, the group has put together a document that is filled
with distortions, misportrayals, and lies.

It is interesting and instructive that many of the "Concerned Reldatives"
have shown only a token concern in the past about their "loved ones" that
+hey now claim to agonize over. These loved omes... the truth is that
they are glad to be free of these relatives, and they wish to be left
alone to lead a life of their own choosing. It is a most basic human right
which the "Concerned Relatives" are violating, not Jim Jones and the Peoples

Temple.
’ . TZ-r0%
Let us look at it a little more closely. The "Concerned Relatives" are
merely threatened by the fact that Peoples Temple and Jim Jones have been
able to provide the meaningful, wholesome lifestyle that they have failed
to provide for those whom they profess such "concern" about. The accusa-
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tiop that Jim Jones is "power hungry"; the sing-song of the documents
is predictable as it is absurd. What sort of power is being referred
to? No answer. The authors and signers of the document reflect again
their total inability to understand the dynamics of a collective unit
that seems threatening to them precisely because it is no worship of
self, no power hunger. They prove their own '"power bunger" in their
possessiveness of their relatives, a state which is completely incon-
sistent, indeed impossible, in the cooperative, sharing, socialistic
lifestyle that Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple live in Jonestown. They
Cannot even relate to that: there is something about a person deciding
to devote themselves to a cause, an ideal, to the well-being of others
outside their own narrow ken, that shakes these people up.

They are unable to understand the ultimate commitment of people to
a .cause that transcends their own personal self-interests. Their *con-
cern" --about a group of people who feel strongly enough about their
work for justice and human liberation that they would give their 1lives
for such a cause-- is at once phony and disgusting. Such dedication
has always been a puzzlement and & threat to people who have no such
commitment, .to people whose lives move on a superficial moral plane,
circumscribed by a thousand fears, and compensation for the half-
realization of the emptiness of their lives; people who -~-devoid of
principle-- are content merely to read the newspaper and Iive for self.

Accusations of "power hunger'" are not mew to Jim Jones, or to other
principled leaders who have called humanity to a higher road. There is
no question that, in the process of choosing a path in life that trans-
cends the "us four and no more" syndrome, people will leave their biolo-
gical relatives, not so much out. of rejection as from a parting of the
ways on the grounds of conviction in conscience, which finally trans-
cends mere biology and genetics. Those who are left behind cannot, be-
cause of their emotional sickness, accept .the choice of those who bave
responded to the call of a different drummer, to a life of service, to &
renunciastion of selfishness, to the building of brotherhood. For a time,
they will live with a hopeless contradiction, recognizing the validity
of that road, but morally unprepared to travel it. They will finally
seek to eradicate their pain by trampling, villifying, sabotaging and
crucifying the standard-bearers of that higher vision. Sooner or later,
they find each other, band into desperate confraternity, and plan their
crimes, being careful always to gloss over their infamy with the appear-
ance of righteousness. It is in such a perspective that we must.view
the statement of the "Concerned Relatives". Such statements have been
issued many times through history, beginning perhaps with the pleas of
the outraged parents in ancient Athens about a teacher who was "corrupt-
ing" the minds of their children. We publicly repudiate not only the
"interpretations" of the "Concerned Relatives'" of the commitment of our
organization to ideals of economic justice and human liberation for
which we are willing to give our lives, but we repudiate their *"concern".
We call it a vicious hoax. We've no use to even dignify their lying and
inane allegations.

Our community in Guyana is an open book. It has been visited by hun-
dreds ‘of pepple some of whom have decided to join with us even though
they had no previous association with Peoples Temple. Others visiting
are relatives of residents, both members and non-members of the organiza-

tion. What they have found in this city shows the lie of all the perverted
portrayals of the ringleaders of the "Concerned Relatives' group: a ? , O?
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community of joy, beauty, industry, accomplishment, total lack of racism.
A community where people whose 1ives were being wasted and thwarted are
pow finding meaning and purpose. A community that has been called &
model of cooperation by the countless number of people who have penned
glowing entries into the guest book (a partial 1ist of visitors and their
comments is attached). This group with their fictitious complaints
represent only the tiniest fraction, even, of the relatives of people in
Jonestown who are coming to the Project in increasing numbers and are
thrilled by what they see. Soon a Methodist Superintendent and his wife,
parents of Jonestown residents, will be visiting, and they are only one
visit amongst many.

So, who precisely, are these "Concerned Relatives"? Briefly, the
ringleaders are two individuals, fathers, who are moaning about their
daughters, both of them in their twenties, one of whom is living in
Guyana with her mother; whose parents were divorced before the daughter
was born, and has always lived away from him. The other is Tim Stoen,
whose civil case has already been clarified by his own sworn statement
that his "son".is not really his own at all. He must uphold the fiction
of paternity since his entire reputation rests on it. So he's been the
main force behind the "Concerned Relatives". The three dubious fathers
are joined by others who have been absolute false witnesses against Jim
Jones since the smear campaign was instigated over a year 8ago. A few
others are recent recruits, and in practically every case they are
whiningabout adult married relatives, some of whom are in their 50's and
60's and have families of their own in Jonestown.

But neither we nor many others are fooled. One of these charlatans
has now publicly threatened to hire mercenaries. Underneath the sancti-
monious lying, there is a particular viciousness of a vindictive, desperate
band of people, secretly jealous of their loved ones! desire  to live a
1ife of principle and service that many of them once professed but never
practiced.

Their lies we do not take seriously, but threats of hired killers we
do. We know from experience what individuals with wounded pride, unable
to confront their own failure and guilt, will do when desperate. Ve
have therefore notified the President of the United States, members of
Congress, and appropriate officials in the Department of State and the
government of Guyana as well including local law enforcement agencies, of
the clear threat to violate laws and send violence experts in to terror-
ize our organization.

Persecution is nothing new to us —- since Jim Jones and the DPeoples
Temple began to make social justice and economic equality work over 25
years ago, we have been beset by racists, arsonists, hired assasins, and
every kind of effort to discredit, even destroy the Peoples Temple work.
But we have not been jntimidated even slightly, and we have had enough.
We state without equivocation or reserve that we will never back down,
whatever heinous actions are attempted against us. ¥e will continue to
fight this conspiracy ——and expose it-- every step of the way. Several
thousand strong, we stand on our record of human service, and will never
abandon our beliefs, not their practice which has built the most humane

kind of community on this Earth.
T T -4F7(O
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COMMENTS ABOUT JONESTOWN, GUYANA, FROM
ON-SITE VISITS:

“l am impressed.” —Assistant to U.N. Ambassador Young

“Impressive work.” —U.S. State Dept. Officer in charge of
Guyana, Trinidad & Tobago.

“Peace and love in action.” —Minister of Foreign Affairs,
Guyana.

“A wonderful experience, a model village community to be

«  emulated.” —Secretary of Works and Transportation,

G a.
“A vMsant day in a very pleasant atmosphere.” —U.S.
" ador to Guyana.

“It’s very, very impressive. Thank you for this opportunity
and best wishes.” —Writer from one of the world’s
largest news agencies.

“Fantastic, beyond one’s imagination, miraculous, beautiful,
a true example of socialist living. Amazing, impressive.”
—~visiting teachers’ delegation.

“Incredible, fantastic.” —Head and one of the original found-

ers of the Marco Medical Net. (Doctors who provide |

emergency assistance via ham radio all over the world.)
I have been to paradise. It’s there for anybody to see...I saw

' a community where there is no such thing as racism... .

There is no such thing as ageism...I have never seen so
( many happy faces in my life as I did in Jonestown the
: three days I was there...Why are those people so happy?
: They are learning a new sociat order. They are learning
! an answer to a better life. When I returned to the States
‘ I told my partners in the office that I had seen paradise.
From what I saw there, I would say that the society that
icglling built in Jonestown i8 a credit to humanity.’
4 es Garry, Attorney.

“JonestOwn is the purest egalitarian society I have ever seen.”
—Distinguished Veterinary Doctor and Chairman of the
Guyana Livestock Corp.

“The Peoples Temple Agricultural and Medical Mission is a
first-class example of community life. I have never
before seen so many people of verying races working
happily side-by-side. I couldn’t help but be impressed.”
—Guyanese Dental Surgeon.

“Very impressed with progress since 1 visited one year ago.”
—Minister of Works and Transportation, Guyana.

“I have always made known my bigh esteem
for Jim Jones.” —~Tim Stoen, 8/23/77 '

Ukiah, Mendocino County, California Tuesday, August 23, 1877,

Stoen reacts to Grapevire arlicle

Ukiah weekly target

of $5 million lawsuit

By GEORGE HUNTER

Timothy Oliver *“Tim" Stoen, former
assistant district attorney for Men-
docino County whose beliefs are closely
linked to those of the Rev. Jim Jones,
pastor of the Peoples Temple Church, is
peeparing to file a $5 million lawsuit
against the Mendocino Grapevine, a
Ukiah weekly.

Stoen, who flew here last weekend
from New York City to coafer with
Ukiah attorney Pat Finnegan, told the
Daily Journal that he would also seek
damages of some $13 million from New
West, a Sun Francisco bi-weekly
magazine which has carried two
“expuse™ articles relating to Peoples
Temple and its pastor.

Stoen said that an article appearing
in a recent issue of the Ukiah weekly
had damaged his reputation. “I intend
to practice law here in Ukiah and it is
essentia) that | clear my nams,” Stoen
sald.

“1 must show the world that a
newspaper cannot wronglully hurt
innocent people without being brought
{0 account.”

Noling that he was prepared to do
battle on all levels, Stoen sald: “I'm a
street fighter. People will come to
appreciate that fact that I'm a strest
fighter.

“1 feel like Alfred Dreyfus," Stoen
sald, referring to the French Army
officer of the 19th century who was
convicted by an Army court and im-
prisoned on Devil's Island for defending

his religious beliefs.

“I'm experienced enough with our
jury system Lo believe in it. I'll put my
truyt in the system,"” Stoen said.

The {ormer assistant district at-
weney also was sharply critical to
rharges Lhat he had used his public
office to spy for Jones. “I've always
made known my esteem for Jim
Jones," he sald. ‘I have nothing to hide
and no one can show a single instance
where I ever used my public olfice to
show favoritism toward the church.

Stoen has established residence in
Manhattan in order that be may be
admlited to the New York State bar.

“Jones has helped me develop an

pathy t d the persocuted,” Stosn
said. “Iintend to develop a national law
firm to halp people who are prosecuted,
on some pretext, for their religious
beliefs. Stoen said he was worried about
“creeping totalitarialism’ that left 5o
room for dissent.

Stoen charged that the reporting
New West ine was irresponsibl
in that the magazine article quoted the
Mendocino Grapevine verbatim. Stoen
said he would prove the statements to
be untrue and malicious in motivation
and that the Grapevine viclated the
nowspaper canon of ethics, glving Stosa
no chance to reply to the accusations.

The demands for retraction and
damages will be contained: in a com-
Paint filed here, The sult against New
West magazine will be fllsd ln San
Franciseo.

TIM STOEN LEFT THE GUYANA AGRICULTURAL PROJECT
(FOR WHICH HE HAD ALWAYS VOICED THE HIGHEST PRAISE)
ONE MONTH BEFORE THE ABOVE ARTICLE APPEARED. THEN
HE DROPPED OUT OF SIGHT—AND HAS SURFACED NOW, SIX
MONTHS LATER, COMPLETELY REVERSING HIMSELF AND
FORSAKING HIS COMMITMENTS OF SOME 10 YEARS.
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PROVOCATEURS?

THE STATEMENT OF THE ‘CONCERNED RELATIVES'
WAS SIGNED BY A CREW OF DISREPUTABLE INDI-
VIDUALS, INCLUDING SOME WHO HAVE TRIED
BLACKMAIL; HAVE EMBEZZLED FROM PEOPLES
TEMPLE WHILE INFILTRATING IT; HAVE EVEN
BEEN INVOLVED IN THE MANUFACTURE OF AMMU-
NITION AND HAVE ADVOCATED RIDICULOUS AND
MAD SCHEMES OF VIOLENCE IN ORDER TO
ACHIEVE ‘REVOLUTIONARY ENDS’ IN THE CLASSIC
MANNER OF AGENT PROVOCATEURS; HAVE USED
AND TRAFFICKED IN DRUGS; MOLESTED THEIR
CHILDREN; OPERATED CREDIT CARD RACKETS;
FORGED CHECKS; STOLEN MONEY FROM THE
CHURCH TREASURY; TREATED BLACK YOUNG-
STERS AS HOUSE SLAVES; ENGAGED IN WELFARE
FRAUD AND EXHIBITED HIGHLY UNSTABLE PER-
SONAL PATTERNS, INCLUDING SADISM.

THEY HAVE NOW THREATENED PUBLICLY TO HIRE MER-
CENARIES TO ILLEGALLY ENTER GUYANA AND USE WHAT-
EVER MEANS NECESSARY, INCLUDING ARMED ATTACK AND
KIDNAP, TO CAPTURE RELATIVES, NEARLY ALL OF WHOM
ARE ADULTS, EVEN SENIORS, WHO HAVE MADE IT VERY
CLEAR THAT THEY ARE HAPPY AND WISH TO REMAIN

WHERE THEY ARE!l 2?? WHY .
IX- ﬁ”, ¥




e following are excerpts of a message read to members of the press by
et Tropp, member of Peoples Temple Agricultural Project at Jones-
wn, Guyana, South America.)

“I am spesking on behalf of Peoples Temple in response to the grossly

sc and malicious statements that continue to be made about our commu-
here in Guyana. Individuals participating in a self-styled group of
ncermed Relatives” have now threatened publicly to hire mercenaries to
ly enter Guyana and use whatever means necessary, including armed
and kidnap, to capture relatives in the Peoples Temple community.

esc threats were made public in a California newspaper. Peoples Temple
s already alerted the President, the U.S. State Dept., and appropriate
verament officials in Guyana. This group of “Concerned Relatives” isa
uel hoax. If they have to send mercenaries—hired guns who will violate

“ bommunity is a dramatic expression of
r deep desire to build a meaningful future for
ankind through cooperation and sharing and the
adication of class division.”

and resort to killing and mayhem to fulfill their contract—then they
the real nature of their efforts.

“We demand to know where the money is coming from to allow them
hire killers. We also demand that the medis, which has shown such
gerness to attack our organization, show equal vehemence in condemning
is criminal effort and its perpetrators. Actually, this is not a new tactic
the move against the Guyana community; armed agents have already been
nt in illegally and have tried to assassinate Rev. Jim Jones, as well as kidnap
‘ﬂ. Those attempts have been successfully thwarted. We hope that the
iblic will see the cruelty and evil behind the base motives of these public
rs. The people involved have been brought together and have been given

“We are confident that people of conscience
nd principle understand our position.”

purances that they would be backed up in whatever they were trying to do
ainst Peoples Temple. Their number is very small compared to the many
atives and parents who are coming here to visit the project.

“‘Our geggmunity is a dramatic expression of our decp desire to build a
Faningfi e for mankind through cooperation and sharing and eradi-
tion of ivision. Our contribution has been recognized by many,
iny peopie who have come to visit this democratic coopcnuv’ e. Teachers,
brkers, government officials—people from all walks of life in Guyana, as
1l as representatives from nations the world over have come and congrat-
ted us for what is being accomplished. They have praised us for the
ample of cooperative living and diligent development of this beautiful

n.

*“The chairman of the Guyana Livestock Corporation, a man whois
ember of one of the most important business families in Guyana, called
project the purest cgalitarian socicty he had ever scen, a community
thout elitium. Just this week 35 educators from an attending school dis-
ct, together with a delegation of the most outstanding students in the
tire nation, visited us unannounced and spent the entire day. They were
erwhelmed with what we are doing. We are making tons of friends here.
arc building goodwill. Providing a constructive presence, we can only
ce cooperation and counteract the negative stercotype of North Amer-

—~———r—r— * wee

WHY?

IS PEOPLES TEMPLE
BEING ATTACKED?
BECAUSE: '

WE HAVE TAKEN UP FOR JUSTICE AND LIBERATION
CAUSES; '

WE HAVE PUT TOGETHER SUCCESSFUL SURVIVAL
PROGRAMS THAT HAVE MADE THE DIFFER-
ENCE FOR THOUSANDS OF PEOPLE, PROVI-
DING FOOD, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE, JOBS,
TRAINING, & THE KIND OF POWER
AND SOLIDARITY THAT RACIST #ORCES IN
THE U.S. WANT TO KEEP FOR THEMSELVES;

WE HAVE SEVERAL THOUSAND MEMBERS;

WE LIVE A COOPERATIVE LIFESTYLE AND HAVE
BEEN ABLE TO GENERATE SOME WEALTH
THEREBY, WHICH HAS BEEN USED FOR THE
WELFARE OF ALL THE PEOPLE IN HUMAN
SERVICE PROGRAMS;

WE HAVE BEEN ABLE TO PUT OUT A FREE NEWS-
PAPER THAT HITS HARD ON INJUSTICE;

“The people involved have been brought to-
gether and have been given assurances that they
would be backed up on whatever they were trying
to do against Peoples Temple. Their number ‘is
very small compared to the many relatives and
parents who are coming here to visit the project.”
ican people.

“Our medical department is known far and wide for its excellent ser-
vices, and many lives have been saved. We have programs in agriculture, live-
stock development, a complete school system and a host of community
projects. Just a few days ago, representatives from one of the largest news
agencies in the world spent several days with us. Representatives from
other news agencies have been to the project as well, and have pronounced
it a remarkable, impressive achi t. Within three to four weeks, several
relatives and parents who arc not members will be visiting here. They are
coming even with a degree of cynicism because they have been approached
by this committec. We do not ask that people who come agree with us;

“We object to this small committee of “Con-
cerned Relatives” because we have firm proof that
all involved in that group have talked about kid-
napping and mercenaries.”

however, these relatives are not coming with an intention to harass, and so
they are very welcome. One is the leader of another church denomination.
We object to this small committee of ““concerned relatives” because we have
firm proof that all involved in that group have talked about kidnapping and
mercenaties. That type of element is not welcome by ourselves nor by the
people of Guyana.

“We demand that the media, which has shown
such eagerness to attack our organization, show

equal vehemence in condemning this criminal
effort and its perpetrators.”’

“Young people here are finding productive, new lives, free frof the
pitfalls of inner city environment that would have causcd & large percentage
of them to become involved in one form of anti-social behavior or another—
behavior which would have cost the U.S. taxpayers hundreds of thousands
of dollars. We are tired of sceing people and organizations that are trying to
devdop constructive alternatives, to build cooperative lifestyles, being
harassed unmercifully, lied about, falscly accused of crimes, and, in many
cases, brought down. In recent months alone, there have been several exam-
ples of this in the Bay Area.

“Here in Guyana, we have come to build a community for a significant
number of people, well over a thousand, who have been hurt, angered, alien-
ated and victimized by adverse conditions that prevail in the declining inner
cities of advanced western society. Many who were not in such desperate

““Young people here are finding new lives
free from the pitfalls of inner city environmem
that would have caused anti-social behavior ir.
many, behavior that would have cost the U.S. tax:
payer hundreds of thousands of dollars.”
circumstances have also come to join us and build because of the peaceful

natural environment, ideal weather, and the chance to serve. The vast
majority of our members remains in the US.

“We believe deeply in the celebration of life. It is the intention of Jim
Jones, and always has been, to light candles rather than curse the darkness
to find and implement constructive solutions rather than merely cqmphur
about problems. But under these outrageous artacks, we have decided tc
defend the integrity of our community and our pledge to do this. We anc
confident that people of conscience and principle understand our position
We make no apologies for it."”

“We are only one of many progressive group:
who have been targeted for destruction because we
are uniting poor and working-class people across
racial lines.” '

The many expressions of support we have received from members of the
community have been very encouraging. If you wish more information 0
addltional literature, please call 921-9654, or write to:

Peoples Temple, 1859 Geary Blvd., San Francisco, Callf. 94115.
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COMMENTS ABOUT JONESTOWN, -GUYANA FROM ON-SITE VISITS
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1. Chlef Medlcal Officer of the Mlnistry " of Health, Guyana: "Impressive."

2. Charge D'Affalres, new assistant to U N. Ambassador Andrew Young: “I
am impressed.® - - - .ot CvT . ot o - e . .

3. ‘Officer in Charge of Guyana, Jamaica, and Trlnidad & Tobago, 0.S. "
Department of State: ‘Impressive work." -~ .- sEee s

4. Mlnlster of Forelgn Affalrs, Guyana- 'Peace and love 1n actzon. .

S. Minister of\Education, Guyana- 'Very 1m©ressxve.. - -‘wli',

6. Regional Development Officer, North West Reglon, Guyana°.'Very progres—

s:.ve. B Y AU RS St e - i Bl - A NIV T S A2 MR TR v Tz g Vsl 2
7. Chief Official in the Mlnlstry of Educatioa, Guyana: "Very much im—
pressed with everythlng, thanks.

8. Head Dental Instructor, Unlver51ty of Guyana- 'Excellent community
project.” ] : ’
9. British Bigh Commlssioner in Guyana- *A most impressive start and I
wish you all success." o :

10. Chancellor of the Unlversity of Guyana- -'Impressive.' R
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11. Mlnlster of Agrlculture, Guyana- 'Very 1nterest1ng, keep it uD.

12, Mlnlster of Works and Transportatmon, Guyana- ‘Very 1mpressed with
progress since I visited one year ago.” %

13. Permanent Secretary of Ministry of Works and Transportatxon' "a
wonderful exper1ence, a model v1llage communxty to be emulated. T A

e . - - - . o Dyl
. v - s “

~14. Assrstant Dlrector General of Natlonal Servzce of Guyana- ’Excellent.

15. United States Consulate in Guyana- "A very pleasant day in a-very
pleasant atmosphere.

. B . . “xoee . . - - . o,
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16. A writer from one of the largest news agencles in the world- "It s
very, very 1mpressmve._ Thank you for thls opportunlty and best wishes.™
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17. Regional Minister, North West Reglon, Guyana° 'Keep up the 'good work."

18. Thlrty—f;ve teachers from the McKenzie District: “Fantastlo, peyond
one's imagination, miraculous, beautlful, a true example of socialist -~
living." "Amazing, 1mpre551ve. -~

19. EBead and one of the original founders of the Marco Medlcal Net- *In-
credible, fantastic.”
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The "Concerned Relatives" is an elaborate hoax. The charges about our organization's
community are all viclous 1les and part of » right-wing McCarthy~Iike attack on

Rev. Jim Jones and our congregation. We are here to expose what Tim Stoen, the

maln organizer.and ringleader of these efforts, is really up to. He has been in
contact with an aerial reconnaissance outfit and is secretly plotting with .
others In the group to actually .land mercenaries on the project. .We have definite
evidence In hand and are Investigating this further. . .

Another member of this group who 1s suppos;edly S0 "cor;cerned" abo‘uf- Thuman rights®

actually toid us only yesterday that Tim Stoen could ™drop things on the project -
and he might even be planning to do it". . wrercs cois o0 200 o .

AL S - - s

The group that Is assembled here is staging this pseudo-event to cover up these
outrageous plans to viotate laws and commit criminal acts against innocent people.
The high-sounding complaints about human rights violations are a subterfuge. If
anyone is violating human rights, it is Tim Stoen and his lunatic outfit. The
people called "Concerned Relatives" have actually tried to cut off our only
outside source of medical assistance that has been life-saving. _.... ...
Hundreds of people with relatives in Guyana maintain regular contact and are

free to come and visit. And many have done so. In fact relatives who are not
members of Peoples Temple are visiting on the project at this very moment. -.
Residents of the community are free to come and go and a guest house Is belng bullt
to accomodate visitors. Literally hundreds of visitors have come and been highly
comp! imentary of what is being accomplished. For a long time we have been trying fo
explain that what the public is seeing is a deliberate front for a politically-
motivated conspiracy to destroy the organization and Rev. Jones. They have attempted
to bribe and coerce people and to denounce Rev. Jenes; they have attempted to cut off
senfor members' old age pensions and Soclal Security; to ransack shipments of vital
supplies; and now plan to send in mercenaries. These are just a few highlights of
what Is behind the smokescreen of lies and plous pronouncements of this conspiracy

led by Mr. Stoen. __ - . . o . - -

Recent visitors to the project have called it a utopla. The statement of a doctor.
who heads a medical network of nearly a.thousand doctors was: "it's mind-boggling to
see how you have carved out of the jungle a community that looks just like one in the
U.S. and with ati the public utilities". When the Foreign Minister of Guyana visited
the project he called it a stunning example of cooperation and fove. The Chairman of
the Guyana Livestock Corporation, a veterinarian who has +raveled and studied in many
countries, said:- "The community Is the purest form of cooperative living t have

ever seen". Dr. De Costa, a dentist from india, who ‘founded a dental school which he
heads In Guyana, said the health care is fantastic. As an example, he said he found
only two cavities after examining eighty children. He sald that is unheard of.

-

As many as 30 vistfors, éuesfs from éuyana and from zround the world, visit the
community everyday. Al! are impressed. The comment of one government Minister sums
up the feelings of many: "A model viliage community to be emulated the worid over".
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